From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) be
To: IOGC) (EBD: b7C

CC: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC 1)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)
Date: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:45:03 AM
Attachments: -
ALY INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT
SECRET_ WHERE SHOW OTHERWISE
RECORD 10B. - Duplicate Section 3 this file

----~Qriginal Message-----

From:| foGce) (Fe1) b6
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 1:36 PM o e s b7C
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) gi‘géiﬁgg’&ﬁ?ggm
Subject:  FW: OIG Audit (NSLs) REASOR: 1.4 (e
DECLASSIFY ON: 03-D4-2033
SECRET
RECORD I0B Duplicate Section 3 this file

t s ) ........... o ..- S

From: i bGC) (FBI) b6
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 5:05 PM b7C
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SECRET
RECORD 0B




(8]

151+,

(&)

NSL VIO-38604

SE%{ET} Duplicate Section 3 this file

---~-Qriginal Message----~

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sen 007 3:49 PM b6
To: | iOGC) (FBI) biC
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs}

Importance: High

SECRET
RECORD IOB

Duplicate Section 3 this file




-----Original Message----- iy
From:| [oGe) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 20407 2:08 PM biC
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)
SECRET , . o . ,
RECORD I0B Duplicate Section 3 this file
-----0riginal Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 06
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:55 PM v7C
To: | koGc) (Fer)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)
SECRET
RECORD IOB Duplicate Section 3 this file

..... Or' I W———
From: I |0GC) (FBY)

Sent: 'Monday, March 05, 2007 1:45 PM b6

To: CAPRONI VALERIE E (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) b7C
Ce: (OGC) (FBI) OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SECRET
RECORD 10B Duplicate Section 3 this file

IRET NsL vio-38605




NSL VIO-38606
Duplicate Section 3 this file

--=--Original Message-~--- b6
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:35 PM . b7C
To: | fOGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

ce: | |coGc) (Fer)

Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD Duplicate Section 3 this file

-----Qriginal Message---—

From: | joGo) (FeT)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:19 PM b6
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIEF. b7C
(OGCYLL(EBD

cc: | cosc) (ren)

Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD . . . .
Duplicate Section 3 this file

-~=-0riginal Message----~

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI}

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:59 AM b6
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);l:I b7C

[ = |OGC) {FBI) o (oD
SKCRET | P




NSL VIO-38607

Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORDN

Duplicate Section 3 this file

~--=-QOriginal Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI}

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:40 AM
To: [ }OGC) (FBI)
Cc:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FEI);

| [0GC) (FBI)
Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) b7C

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

- Duplicate Section 3 this file

From:
(FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:32

AM
To:  THOMAS, JULIEF. (OGC) (FBD) 1.
Ce: I(OGC)'

(FBI) ] P7C

(OGC) (FBI)
Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

~---~Qriginal Message-----
F oce)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Duplicate Section 3 this file

~-~--Qriginal Message----—-
From: THOMAS, JULIE F.

(OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05,

2007 11:05 AM bb
To: ] b7C

{OGC) (FBI)




NSL VIO-38608

ce: | | b6

(OEiC) (FBI

STUART (O RT[FBU__I bi7C
Subject: RE: OIG Audit

(NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED.
NON-RECORD
Duplicate Section 3 this file

I_..___
] EGC) (FBD)
ent! Wednesday,

February 28, 2007

7:05 AM b6
To:  THOMAS, JULIE 170
F. (OGC) (FBI)

0GC)
{FRTY |

OGC) (FBI}
Subject:  0IG
Audit (NSLs)

SENSITIVE BUT

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD :
Duplicate Section 3 this file

SEXRET,




NSL VIO-38609

Duplicate Section 3 this file

SENSITIVE BUT
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCE ASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

DERIVED.EROM: G-3 FBI Classnf“ catlon Guide G
Foreign Counterintetii

Counterlntelhgence Investigati
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMP.




NSL VIO-38610

SECRET

DERIVED FROI\N-M@I Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign_
Counterintelligeng@nvestigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET .

DERIVED FROM: G-3 Féluassification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence
Investigations

DECLASSIFICATIO| TION 1
SECRET




NSL VIO-38611

From: QGC I

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); b6

CC: (OGC) (FBD); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (EBI); b7C
}(OGC) (FBD); \ b5

Subject: RE: OIG Audit NSLs) || -

Date: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:47:03 AM

Attachments:

DATE: 03-12-2008

At bt i 4 i

CLASSIFIED BY 65173 dmiu}iar}d}é

SECRET
RET REASON: 1.4 (o)
RECORD IOB DECLASSIFY ON: 03-12-2033

- Duplicate 0OGC2-IOB, Section 6

E ALL "INFORBATION CONTAINED
HEREIM I3 UNCLASSIFIED EXCEFT

——Original Message-—- VHERE SHOUN -OTHERWISE

From:| [0GC) (FBD)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 4:29 PM b6
To: | {OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) b7C

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SECRET
RECORD IOB Duplicate 0GC-2-I0OB, Section 6

-~—~Qriginal Message--—

From:l I(OGC) (FBI) b6
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 4:19 PM b7C

To; CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

SERRET




(5)--

Cc:
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (N5Ls)

sﬁ;@
RECORD I0B

0GC) (FBI)

NSL VIO-38612

b6
b7C

Duplicate OGC-2-I0B, Section 6

--'--Original Message-----

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:55 PM b6
To: | [(oGe) (FeI) b7C

Subject: _ RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

ECORD IOB

Duplicate OGC-2-I0B, Section 6

---—Original Message-----

From:

|coGc) (FeI) 06

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:45 PM b7C

To: ) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Cc: _ EOGC) (F81D)] [OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SeegfT
RECORD IOB

Duplicate OGC-2-I0B, Section 6




NSL VIO-38613

SERET

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6

—~—Original Message-——-

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: _Monday, March 05, 2007 12:35 PM
To: | (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) b6
Cce: (OGC) (FBI) biC

Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6

-—-QOriginal Message-—--

From: (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:19 PM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIEF. 6

(OGC) (FBI)

bi7C

Cc:

[(0GC) (FBI)

Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Duplicate 0OGC2-I0B, Section '6

SERRET




NSL VIO-38614

Duplicate 0OGC2-IOB, Section 6

-—CQriginal Message-—--
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:59 AM

To: THOMAS, JULIE F.(OGC) (FBI | b6

QGC) (FBI)

cc: | |coGe) (FBD) b7C

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-REcQDuplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6

—-Qriginal Message—-
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:40 AM

To: | JoGC) (FBI) be
Cc:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); h
0GC) (FBI) b7C

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

- Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6

—--Orifigal Message—— -
From: DGC)
(FBL)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:32
AM

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) b6
Cc: | [oGo) b7C
{FBI)

(OGCY (FBT)

Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

-




NSL VIO-38615

SEDRET
Duplicate OCG2-IOB, Section 6

—Original Message——

From: THOMAS, JULIE F.

(OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05,

2007 11:05 AM

To: | |

(OGC) (FBI) b6

Ccc: | l

(OGC) (FBI);| | p7C
(OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit

(NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6

-----Qriginal
Message---—-

From:

‘(OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday,”

February 28, 2007
7:05 AM b6
To: THOMAS, JULIE b7C

F. (OGC) (FBI)
Cc:

l l(0GC)
(FBIL);
I

(OGC) (FBL)
Subject: 011G




SECRET

NSL VIO-38616

Audit (NSLs)

SENSITIVE BUT
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate OGC2-I0B, Section- 6

SENSITIVE BUT
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED




NSL VIO-38617

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

DERIVED FROM: FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97,

Foreign Countedntelligence Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECR

Foreign Counter
DECLASSIFICA

DERIVE - G-3 FBI Classification Guids 6-3, dated 1/97, Foreign
Counterintelligence Tnv ions_
DECLASSlFlc}AﬁeEMPTio__Ni\I

SEC

3, dated 1/97, Foreign




From:
To:
CC:

NSL VIO-38618

OGC) (FBI
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBD); ' \ b6

| (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBD); b7C
1 (OGC) (FBD); b5

Subject: RE: OIG Audit NSLy_____|

Date: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:47:03 AM
Attachments:
DETE: 13-1Z-2008_
SECRET CLASSIFIED BY- 65179 duh/ksx/dk
RECORD I0B e
RevUnb VB DECLASSIFY OH: 03-12-20%3
= Duplicate OGC2-I0B, Section 6
A11 INFORMATION CONTAIWED,
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT
-—--Original Message—-- VEERE SHOUN OTHERWISE
From{ | (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 4:29 PM b6
To: | JOGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) b7C

Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSLS)

SECRET .
RECORD I10B Duplicate 0G-2-,I0B, Section ©

..---Or' i — )
From: | 0GC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 0S, 2007 4:19 PM
To:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) b6




NSL VIO-38619

b6
ca | | |cosc) (FeI) b7C
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

15 %IOB Cuplicate OGC2-TOB, Section 6

~---0Original Message---—

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:55 PM b6
To: | koGe) (FBI) b7C
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SECRET
RECORD |OB Duplicate OGC2-I0B, Section 6

---—Qriginal Message-—- :
From: | [0GC) (FeD) b6
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:45 PM b7C
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
cc | [OGC) (FBI] (OGC) (FBI)
Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SECRET
RECORD 10B Duplicate OGC2-I0B, Section 6




NSL VIO-38620
Duplicate 0OGC2-I0B, Section ©

BCRET,

——0Original Message——

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:35 PM

To: [OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBL) b6
Cc: JoGe) (F8D) bi7C
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
M—'—'MDuplicate OGC2-I0B, Section 6

-----Qriginal Message-—-

From: | |OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:19 PM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIEF. b6
(OGC) (FBI) : b7C
cc: | kose) (Fery

Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD  1,,s1icate 0GC2-I0B, Section 6




NSL VIO-38621

Duplicate 0OGC2-IOB, section 6

-—-Qriginal Message—--

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:59 AM

To:  THOMAS; JULIE-F. (@GC) (FBI)Y : b6
OGC) (FBI) b7C

Co: [OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECQDuplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6

-—-Original Message—--

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:40 AM

To: | [OGC) (FBI) b6

Cc:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); b7C
I (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate 0OGC2~IOB, Section 6

-—--Original Message—-—

From: (0GC)

(FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:32

AM

To: _THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) b6
Ce: kace)  b7C
(FBD);

(OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD




SECKR:

NSL VIO-38622

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6

—--Original Message—--

* From: THOMAS, JULIEF.
(OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05,

2007 LLQS_AM_—l .
To:

|
Duplicate OGC2-I0B, Section 6

(OGC) (FBI) b6
Ce: | |
20l T b7C
(OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit
(NSLs)
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
—---Original
Message——
Sent: Wednesday,
February 28, 2007
7:05 AM
To: THOMAS, JULIE
F. (OGC) (FBI
I_F_Fm___lso_ml)
b6
b7C

(UGC) (FBL)
Subject: 0IG




I v e s

NSL VIO-38623

Audit (NSLs)

SENSITIVE BUT
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate 0GC2-I0OB, Section 6

SENSITIVE BUT -
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED ‘

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED




NSL VIO-38624

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

-3 FBlLlassification Guide G-3, dated 1/97
nce Investigations
MPTION 1

DERIVED FROM:
Foreign Counterinte:

DECLASSIFICATION

SECRET

DERIVED FROM; G-% FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97,
Foreign Counteriitelligence Investigations

DECLASSIFI ION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G\3 FB( Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign

Counterintelligence Myestigations
DECLASSIFICA/T NE E\MPT[ON1

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBJ'éIassiﬁcation Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign

Counterintelligence [W¥estigations
DECLASSIFICATIO EMPTION 1

SECRET

SECRET




SEERET

NSL VIO-38625

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBD)

To: OGC
cC: [OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBD) i b6
| [(OGC) (FBD); b7C

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) b5

Date: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:57:31 AM
" Attachments: '

Duplicate OGC2-I0B, Section ©

SECRET ALL THFORMATION \UONTAINED

RECORD I0B HEREIN I3 UNCLASSTFIED EXCEPT

VHERE SHOUN . OTHERISE

-—---Original Message---—

From: | OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:47 AM b6
To: _CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) b7C
ce | G (FBI%; THOMASf JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI (OGO (FBI) 155
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SECRET

DATE: 03-1z-2008_
CLASSIFIED BY 65179 dwh/ksr/dk

RECORD IOB Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6: L.2iek

-

DEULASIIFY ON: 03-12-2033

----- Original Message-----

Fromj

|(0oGC) (FEI) b6

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 4:29 PM b7C
To: | l(oGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SECRET

RECORDIOB.  pyp1jicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6




NSL VIO-38626

SERRET
- Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6

~—--Qriginal Message——

From: GC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 4:19 PM b6
b7C

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
ce: | foGe) (reI)

Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SECRET. Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6

RECORD I0B
|: s :l o ..

-----0riginal Message----~
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI} bo
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:55 PM b7C
To: [oGC) (FBI)

Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SE%%T : Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6
RECORD I0B

--—-Qriginal Message----- . 6
From: [0GC) (FBI) b
b7C

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:45 PM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)




NSL VIO-38627

bo
Ce: | I(OGC) (FBI1) bae) (Feny b7C
Subject: RE: OIG Audit {NSLs)
SECRET , , .
RECORD IOB Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6

--—-Qriginal Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent:

To:
Cc:

Menday, March 05, 2007 12:35 PM b6
bec (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) Db7C

(OGC) {FBI)

Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SENSITIVE BUT UNC! ASKIFIFD .
NON-RECORD  Duplicate OGC2Z-IOB, Section 6

-----Qriginal Message-----

From: | [OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:19 PM b6
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBL); THOMAS, JULIE F.

biC
(0GC)_(FBI) ‘
Cc ‘ |0y (FB1)
Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD . .
= Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6




NSL VIO-38628
Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section ©

--—--Qriginal Message—---
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:59 AM

To:  THOMAS, JULEF. (OGC) (FBI{ |
| focc) (Fa1) gg c
Ce: | OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-REDuplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6

-

-----Original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:40 AM

To: 0GC) (FBI)
Cc:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. {OGC) (FBI);
] |coGe) (FBT)y
Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) b6

UNCLASSIFIED biC

NON-RECORD
- Duplicate OGC2-I0OB, Section 6

~-=-Qriginal Message--—--

From{ focc)

(FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:32

AM

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) D6
ce: | Jogey b7C
(FBI)|

(OGCY (FBY)

Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD




NSL VIO-38629

Duplicate 0OGC2-IOB, Section 6

-—---Original Message-----"
From: THOMAS, JULIE F.
(OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05,
2007 11:05 AM
To: | b6
(OGC){FET} b7C
Cc: |
(0GC) (FBI)}| |
(OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit
{NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Duplicate OGC2-I0OB, Section 6

«--=-Qriginal
Message--—-

b6
Sent: Wednesday, b7C

February 28, 2007
7:05 AM

To: THOMAS, JULE
F. (OGC) (FBI

Cc:

GC)
= ]

(OGC) (FBI)
Subject: OIG
Audit (NSLs)




o, NSL VIO-38630

SENSITIVE BUT
UNCLASSIFIED
Duplicate OGC2-I0OB, Section 6 NON-RECORD

SENSITIVE BUT
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED




NSL VIO-38631

SE T

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence
Investigats

DECLASSIFICA N 1
SECR




S NSL VIO-38639
SKGRET

| From: | [0GC) (FBI)

| To: CAPRONIL VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBD);

| cc: | koGo) EBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI) | b6

| [(0GC) (FBD); b7C
Subject: RE: OIG Audit NSLs)[________|
Date: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 9:00:45 AM
Attachments:
Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 603-1-200d

SECRET wusann iFIED BY 55172 DMH/KSR/DE
RECORD IOB REASON: 1.4 (e}

DECLASSIFY ON; 03-11-2033

--—Original Message——
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:58 AM ‘ b6
To Jocc) (Fen | b b7C
ce: [OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI GO FED .o
Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) N

ALY THFORMATION COWTAINED
SECRET HEREIN 15 UHCLASSIFIED EXCERT
RECORD IOB . WEERE SHOUN OTEERVISE

- Duplicate OGC2-I0OB, Section 6

--—0riginal Message-—-—

From: | OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:47 AM

To:__CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) " b6

Cc: ) 0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)I [oec) F8) pL7¢

Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) - buddy list

SECRET .

RECORD IOB Duplicate 0OGC2-I0B, Section 6

~-~-Original Message-~—

b6
From: [oGe) (FBT) b7C

}QRET




NSL VIO-38640

Sent; 07 4:29 PM b6
; To: GC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) v7C
| Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)
E SECRET . .
| RECORD IOB Duplicate OGC2-I0OB, Section 6
|
|
|
—e-QOrigi e
mej IDGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 4:19 PM b6
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) b7C
Ccy 1 (0GC) (FBI)
Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)
SECRET
(8] - m Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6

R

3‘75QRET

—-=-Original Message---
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:55 PM

To: GC) (FBI) bg
Subjel———Tﬂ"lcc: RET OIG Audtt (NSLs) b7C
SECRET

RECORD IOB




NSL VIO-38641
Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6

-—--Original Message—--

From: bec) (FBD)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:45 PM b6
To: ) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) b7C
Cc: ... JogO®Bl;| _ .. . __ _ l0GC)(FBI)

Subject: _ RE: OIG Audit (NSLS)

—2222?0 OB Duplicate OGC2-I0OB, Section 6

-—0riginal Message—---
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) b6

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:35 PM p7C
To: ||:" logey (FB1); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Cc: (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED .
‘NON-RECORD Duplicate 0OGC2-I0B, Section 6

-—-0riginal Message—--

From: DGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:19 PM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. b6
(OGC) (FBI) b7C
Cc: GC) (FBI)

Subjlect: RE: OIG Audit(TSle))

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED




NSL VIO-38642

Duplicate OGC2-I0OB, Section 6
NON-RECORD.

-—-QOriginal Message—~—-

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:59 AM

To: _THOMAS, JULIEF. (OGC) (FBE] | b6
GC) (FBI)

ce: [ coso) (FED b7C

Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSLS)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-Ipyplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6

---—0riginal Message-——
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBT) b6
Sent:_Monday, March 05, 2007 11:40aM 0 /C
To: DGC) (FBI)

Cc: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI);
| JGc) (Fa1)
Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

[Duplicate OGC2-1I0B, Section 6

--—-—Qriginal Message—--
Froml IOGC)

(FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:32

AM

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) b7C
Cc: DGC)
(FBI);
(OGCytroT)
Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED




NSL VIO-38643
Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6

RSN, ¥ JOUSIRAE

NON-RECORD

~--~Original Message-—-
From: THOMAS, JULIE F.
(OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05,
2007 11:05 AM

Ta:
(OGC)TFBL b6
ce: | | b7C
(OGC) (FBI);

STUART (OGC} (FEI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit

(NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6

—---Original

Message-—

From: [ |

| OGCT (FBl)
nt: wednesday,

February 28, 2007 b6
7:05 AM b7C
To: THOMAS, JULIE
F. (OGC) (FBI)

Cc:

C)
(FBIY:

(OGC) (FBI)
Subject: 0IG
Audit (NSLs)

SENSITIVE BUT
UNCLASSIFIED




NSL VIO-38644
SHSRET

NON-RECORD
Duplicate 0OGC2-IOB, Section 6

SENSITIVE BUT
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

| Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97,
ligence Investigations




NSL VIO-38645

SECRET
DERI FROM: G-3 FB ication Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign
Counterl Investigations

SSIFICATION E N1

SECRET




NSL VIO-38646

From: (OGC) (FBI)
b2

To: | (FBD); " bTE
[ Irenc b6

CC: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); p7e
Subject: - NSLs ' -

Date: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 9:46:16 AM

Attachments:

DATE: 03-D6-z008 _
SECRET CLASSIFIED BY 65179 DMH/KSR/DK

REASON: 1.4 {C} : PR —
] . 0B-DE-205H ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
RECORD NSL  DEcrasstry qu: 03-Dé-2133 MERETH T3 UECLASSIFIED EXRERE

- WHERE $HOUN OTHERWISE

(&)~ . bl

b5
b6
b7C
bTA
b4
b7D

"""""""""
~~~~~
.........
..........
...........
.............

We are just trying to be ready for questions that will likely be brought up to the
General Counsel or Director. | certainly understand everyone's position on these
two matters - especially the latter one. Thanks for providing the information at
your earliest opportunity. Best wishes. -

ssA| : |
Office of General Counsel b6
National Security Law Branch b7C

SECRET




SEORET

interintelligen

ce Law Unit

SECRET,

NSL VIO-38647

b2




NSL. VIO-38648

From: . FBI)
To: L loco®enl
| |@BD) 0GC) (FBI);
CC: (FBID)
' (OGC) (FBD;
Subject: RE: IOB 2007 b2
Date: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 9:48:09 AM
Attachments:
DATE: 03-lz-ze0d
SECRET/NOFORN Censom 1o (o e/

RECORD IOB 2007] | b2

DECLASSIFY DN: D3-12-2033

-----Original Message-----

®LL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT

. WEERE SHOWN OTHERWISE

From:| |(OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:41 AM
To: | | (F 31);|_ | (OGC) (FBI)
Cc: (FBI) (OGC) (FBI)]
FBI)

Subject: RE: 10B 2007

SECRET/NOFORN

RECORD IOB 200 Zl

‘b2

b6
b7C

bo
b7C
b2
b7E

b6
b7C
b6

b6
b7C
12

b7E

b5




NSL VIO-38649

be
b7C
----- Original Message-----
From: | (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 7:24 AM .
To: [coGe) (FBI) ‘ 0GC)
(FBI)
Cc: (FBI) (OGC) (FBI);
| FBI)
Subject: RE: 108 2007]____|
SECRET//NOFORN

RECORD IOB 2007 I

Thanks
Thanks.
----- Original Message--—-
From: [0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 3:54 PM
To: | |(FBI);
(0GC) (FBI)
Ca: | |(FBI); (OGC) (FBI)

b5

b2
b7E
b5

b6
b7C
b2
b7E

b2
b6
b7C
b5

b6
b7C
b2
b7E




NSL VIO-38650

SELRET,
. b2
Subject: RE: IOB 2007
SECRET//NOFORN B2
RECORD IOB 2007
b6
n7C
Please keep in mind that we are talking about information
L ' b5

I I b6
<< Message: |IOB Policy >> - L7C

* -----Qriginal Message-----




NSL VIO-38651

SECRET

From: IFBI)

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 2:04 PM

To: | |(0GC) (FBI); , b6
{OGC) (EBT) b7C

Cc: |( FBI) b2

Subject:  RE: IOB 2007 b7E

SECRET//NOFORN b2

RECORD IOB 200%

L b6

Hi B7C

bb
I Thanks.
-dcb

****This Document Contains Attorney Work
Product and Attorney-Client Privileged
Communications™**

ss4 | 276
Associate Division Counsel 2
ffice b7E
secure phone)
| fax) '
(secure fax)
----- Original Message-----
From: | [0GC) (FBI) b6
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 1:58 PM b7C
To: | [(FBI): HAMILTON, b2
| | (OGC) (FBI) b7E

Subject: ~ FW:IOB 2007 |




-

NSL VIO-38652

SECRET//NOFORN

RECORD IOB 2007{ |

Can you take a look at my question below. It
appeard lis on TDY. The EC is

Thanks.
----- Original Message-----
From: F [ (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 1:56 PM b6
To: (FBI) b7C
. Subject: 10B 2007 b2

b7E
SECRET//NOFORN
RECORD IOB 2007

| am an attorney assigned to NSLB/CTLU I. |
have recently been tasked with analyzing the
10B mention above. As | read through the EC,
| have one question concerning this OB,
spegificallv | ]

Thanks.

b6

Assistant General Counsel b7C

National Security Law Branch

. b2

b6
b7C
b2
b7E
bl

b6
b7C
b5
b4
b7D




NSL VIO-38653

Counterterrorism Law Unit [

DERWED FROM: G-1 BEl Classification
Guide @-1, dated 1/99, Foreign
Governmant Inférmation

DECLASSIFYX ON: 20320306

SECRET//NOFORN
'DERIVED FROM<G-1 FBI Classification

Guide.G-1, dated 1/99, Foreign
Governngnt Information
DECLASSIFY ON: 20320306

SECRET//NOFORN

“BERIVED FROM: G-LFH Classification Guide G-

1, dated 1/99, Eefﬁ:m Government lnformatlon

DERNED FROM: G-1FBI Classification Guide G-1, dated 1/99,
ForeignnGovern t Information
DECLASSIRY ON: 20320306

SECRET// RN

\E‘RQIED FROM: G-1 EBf Classification Guide G-1 dated 1/99,
Foreign&overn t Information

DECLASSIE : 20320306

SECRET/INOFOR

b2




NSL VIO-38654

DERIVED FROM: G4 FBI Classification Guide G-1, dated 1/99, Foreign
Government Ipférmation ‘

DECLAS N: 20320306
SE T//NOFQ




From:
To:

CC:

Subject:

Date:

NSL VIO-38655

b6
b7C

b2
b7E

(FBI)
[OGC) (FBD);
FBD);
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBD);
EBD:
RE: NSLs

Wednesday, March 07, 2007 10:55:15 AM
Attachments: Untitled Attachment

Untitled Attachment

SECRET

I'll do my best to repl
(he left on Friday, 3/2) and
during the last week of Julv.

DATE: 03-06-2008 _

CLASSIFIED BY 65179 DHH/RSR/DR
RECORD NSL REASON: 1.4 (o)

DECLASSIFY OH: 03-06-2033

is at the FBl Academy

will not be back until the class graduates sometime b6
| b7C

ELL TWFORMATION CONTATNED
HEREIN I35 UNCLASSIFIED EXCEFT
VEERE SHOWH OTHERWISE

b2
b7E

information.

From:

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 9:46 AM

----- Oritrinai Message-----

(OGC) (FBI)

To: |

|(FBI)|

Cc:

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: NSLs
Importance: High

SECRET
RECORD NSL

(FBI)

See responses in text below. Let me know if you need any additional

b6
b7C
b2
b7E

| ]andl Isorry to bother you all again regarding this matter. | have g

an urgent request from the General Counsel as she is preparing for

b7C

possible congressional inquires into these matters as early as this week.

SEPRET




(8-

(8) |

NSL VIO-38656

bl
b5
b6
b7C
b7A
bl
b7D

We are just trying to be ready for questions that will likely be brought up to
the General Counsel or Director. | certainly understand everyone's
position on these two matters - especially the latter one. Thanks for
providing the information at your earliest opportunity. Best wishes. -

b6
bH7C




SSA | |
Office of General Counsel
National Security Law Branch
Counterintelligence Law Unit

NSL VIO-38657

bo
b7C
b2




* SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Unknown

NSL VIO-38662

From: |

[OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2005 2:05 PM

To:
Ce: ;
FBI

Bl); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

(OGC) (FBI)

Subject: improper NSL collection

NON-RECORD

b6
b7C

Duplicate Email OGC employee "C" dated 11/22/05

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIM ISg Iﬂ-IﬁISASﬁIFIEﬁWWWWWM.Wl
DATE 03-06-2008, BY, 65175 DMH/KER/TR




NSL VIO-38663

SKERET

From: (OGC) (FBI) b6
To: (FBD); ggc
CC: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGO) (FBD; b7E
Subject: RE: NSLs ‘
Date: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 11:20:35 AM
Attachments:
SECRET DATE: D3-05-2008
RECORD NSL CLASSIFIED BY S5T75 DERGRI
- REAZO0N: 1.4 fei.
DECLASSIFY ON; 03-06-2033
great
..... Or ina[ Messa (o iﬁLi}I?O—RimTIOﬁCﬁIﬁAINED .
A HEREIH, IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT
From: FBI) VHERE SHOWH OTHERVISE
Sent:_Wednesday,_March 07, 2007 11:19AM D6
To: loce) (Fery b;C
Ce: (FBI) gm
Subject: RE: NSLs
SECRET
RECORD NSL
- b5
b6
b7C
b2
b7E
----- Original Message-—---
From: | (OGC) (FBI) b6
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 11:14 AM b7C
To: | (FBI) g%E

Subject: RE: NSLs

SECRET

SHAgET




NSL VIO-38664

SEGRET
RECORD NSL
b5
Thanks.
----- QOriginal Message-----
From:| | (FBD)
Sent:; _Wednesday March 07, 2007 10:55_AM
To: (OGC) (FBI); ESC
(FBI) b2
Cc:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) LTE
(FBI)

Subject: RE: NSLs

SECRET
RECORD NSL

Duplicate this section

SECRET

From:|_ ) OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 9:46 AM

To: | |(FBD); b6
(FBI) b7C

Cc:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: NSLs
Importance: High




NSL VIO-38665

SECRET
RECORD NSL

Dupliéate this section




NSL VIO-38666
7 Duplicate this section

SSA| |
Office of General Counsel b6
National Security Law Branch g;c

Counterintelligence Law Unit

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-
3, dated 19%,_Fafeign Counterintelligence

lnvestigatioogxﬁ
DECLASSHFICATI \EXEMPTION 1
SECR
DERIVED. FROM: G-3 FBIClassification Guide G-3,
dated 1/97, Forei dunterintelligence Investigations

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMRTION 1

SECRCT




NSL VIO-38667
SETRE:

SECRET

DERIVED FRQM: G-3-FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97,

Foreign Co lligence Investigations
DE SIFICATION PTION 1
SECRET-

.

DERIVED FROM; G-3 EBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97,

Foreign Counterliptslligence Investigations
DECLASSIFI ION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET

| DERIVED FROM: G-S.FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign_
Counterintelligence Invg$tigations
DECLASSIFICATIONEX Q‘ION 1

SECRET




. NSL VIO-38668

b6
From: | [OGC) (FBD b7C
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBD); e e e

. DATE: 03-0g-20D8
CC: CLAZSIFIED BY 65172 DMH/ESR/DK
Subject: . RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) REASON: 1.4 ey

DECLASSIFY OM: 03-06-2033

Date: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 11:23:51 AM e e e
Attachments;

SECRET. ALL IWFORMATION CONTAINED
RECORD 10B HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT b2
- VHERE SHOUN OTHERWISE b6

| have put out requests foDver collections. When the additional info arrives, hopefully soon, | will b7C
advise. - | 3

b2
|

(81

bl

b2
b7E
b7A
b5
b4

b7D

(5]

bl
b2
b7E
b6
p7C
b6

bl

b2
b7E
b5

bl
b2
b7E

8]

bl
b2
b7E
b5




SEPRET

——-Original Message-—

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:45 AM
To: | |(0GC) (FBI)

Cc:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SECRET

- RECORD-IOB. -

NSL VIO-38669

b6
o7C

- Duplicate this file, Section 3

(3

——0rigina) Message-— -

From: | {OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 1:36 PM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: FW: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SECRET
RECORD 10B

.....
e,

b6
b7C

Duplicate this file, section 3

~~~~~~~~

-——QOriginal Message--—-—
From: i I(OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 5:05 PM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) {FBI)
Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SECRET
RECORD I10B

bo
b7C

Duplicate this file, section 3

SBERET




NSL VIO-38670

Duplicate this file, section 3
(5}
3
{8}~ I
~~-Original Message--—
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) bo
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 3:49 PM b7C
To: | |0GC) (FEI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)
Importance: High
SECRET : . . .
REGORD IOB Duplicate thie file, section 3
().

--—Qriginal Message-——-

From:|_ Joae) (rBT)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 2:08 PM
To:  CAPRONI, VALERJE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject:  RE: 0IG Audi't%NSLs)

b6
b7C

SECRET
RECORD 10B




NSL VIO-38671

o
BT Ticate this file, Section 3

-—--Original Message-——
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FEI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:55 PM b6

Tot (OGC) (FBI)
Subjkm (NSLs) b7C

SECRET
RECORD I10B Duplicate OGC2-I0OB, Section 6

——-Origi —
From: DGC) (FBI)
Sent: E:il-onf:y’ ;iarc o:s:, z:o:u 1:45 PM b6

To: I;aw_m]c() (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) b7C
Cc: 0GC) (FBI);| |oGc) (FBD

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SECRET
RECORD 0B Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6

--—-0Original Message—---

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) b6
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:35 PM

To: | foae) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

SEBRET




NSL VIO-38672

b6

ce | losc) (Fer) b0
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD .
Duplicate OGCZ - IOB, Section 6

--—-QOriginal Message—-——-
From: l bGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:18 PM b6
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F.

(0OGC) (FBI) b7C
ce | koso) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Augdit (NSLs)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORT plicate OGC2-TOB, Section 6

. -—-Original Message---—-

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) b6
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:59 AM b7C
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) |
| lOGC) (FBI)

cc: | JOGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD )
Duplicate OGC2-IO0B, Section 6

-—0Original Message-——
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:40 AM
To: [ bGC) (FBI}

Cc:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); b6

| | (0Ge) (FBY)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) p7C




NSL VIO-38673

Duplicate 0OGC2Z2-IOB,

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

(FBI)

Section 6

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:32 b6

AM

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. {OGC) (FBI)

Ce: | et
(FBI)
(OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Duplicate OGC2-IOB,

Section 6

-—0Original Message-—--
From: THOMAS, JULIE F.
(OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05,

2007 11008 A

To:
(OGC) (FBI}

b6
b7C

Cc:

(oéC) (FBI);]

| pGC) (FBD)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit

(NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Duplicate OGC2-IOB,

Section ©

SERRET




NSL VIO-38674

-----Original
Messagesm=s=

GC) (FBD)
Sent: Wednesday,
February 28, 2007
7:05 AM b6
To: THOMAS, JULIE
F. (OGC) {FBI b7C

GC)

(FBI):

(OGC) (FBI)
Subject: OIG
Audit (NSLs)

SENSITIVE BUT
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6

SENSITIVE BUT
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

SECRET




NSL VIO-38675

UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNGLASSIFIED

Foreign Counterin
DECLASSIF A

DERIVBD_FROM G- | CIassnf‘ cation Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign




NSL VI0O-38684

From: CAPRONI. VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBD b6
To: | [0GC) FBD:; 7C .
CC:

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

Date: ‘Wednesday, March 07, 2007 11:35:50 AM

Attachments:

SECRET

RECORBD IOB

) DATE: 03-06-2008
thanks CLASSIFIED BY 65175 DIH/KSR/DE

REASON: 1.4 {c)|
DECLASSIFY ON: 03-06-2033

——--Original Message-—- . b6
From:| PGC) (FBI) b7C
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 11:24 AM o et e e e e et e o
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEFT
VHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE
SECRET
RECORD I0B. Duplicate this section
{5}
(51
{8)-




(81

NSL VIO-38685
A\ ; Duplicate this section
SEDRET

——-Original Message~~~—
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:45 AM b6
To: | pGe) (FaD) b7C
Cc:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) :

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SECRET , . . )
RECORD I0B Duplicate this file, section 3

—~—0riginal Message-----

From: | I0GC) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 1:36 PM b6
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) b7C
Subject:  FW: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SECRET . ) _ :
RECORD I0B Duplicate this file, section 3
Y
\
~—-Qriginal Message—--
From: |(0GC) (FBI)

Sent: Maonday, March 05, 2007 5:05 PM b6
To: CAPRONI, VALERIEE. (0GC) By D 7C
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SECRET
RECORD IOB




NSL VIO-38686

Duplicate this file, section 3

(85,

ES’- ........

.......

----- Original Message-—- . b6
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) b7¢C
Sent:_Monday, March 05, 2007 3:49 PM

To: |

0OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs}
Importance: High

SECRET

RECORD 0B

Duplicate this file, section 3

—-Otiqi .
From:i IOGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 2:08 PM
To:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

b6
b7C




NSL VIO-38687

SECHET!
SECRET
RECORD IOB_ Duplicate this file, section 3
~--Qriginal Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:55 PM b6
To: | . OGC) (FBI)
Subject: _ RE: OIG Audtt (NSLs) b7C
SECRET
RECORD I0B Duplicate OGC-2-IOB, Section 6
-----Original Message-—-- .
From;| [0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:45 PM b6
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
ce: | [co6e) (FeI); iOGC) sy D7C
Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)
SECRET
RECORDIOB.  puyplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6
-—--Original Message----- b6
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) bIC

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:35 PM
To: | [0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Cc:  SINTON, ROBERT STUART (OGC) (FBI)




NSL VIO-38688

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD. Duplicate OGC2-I0B, section 6

——Original Message-----
From: i DGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:19 PM

b
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. g
(OGLYLERD b7C
Cc IOGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD )
. Duplicate 0OGC2-IOB, section 6

----- Original Message-----

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:59 AM b6
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (Fm);:l b7C

| beoy(sn
Ce:

I(OGC) (FBD)
Subject: RE: O1G Audit (NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

- Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, seciton 6

-—---Original Message——
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:40 AM

To: | | (0GC) (FEI)

Cc: —CAPRONL VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBL); b6
GC) (FBI) p7C

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD




> NSL VIO-38689
SERRET Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6

(400, DERLEIE

[ 1]

--—-Original Message—---

From: | {(0GC)

(FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:32 b6
AM
To: A
Cec: O )
(FBI); Oq-l
(OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6

----- Original Message-—--
From: THOMAS, JULIE F.
(OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05,

2007 11:05 AM b6
To: | | bi7C
(0GC) (FB)

Subject: _RE: OIG Audit
(NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate OGC2-I0OB, section ©

-——QOriginal b6

Message—-— b7C
From:
GC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday,
February 28, 2007
7:05 AM

p7C




NSL VIO-38690

To: THOMAS, JULIE
F. (OGC) (FBI)

(FBI) ' b7C
|

[OGTT{FBI]

Subject: OIG

Audit (NSLs)

SENSITIVE BUT
UNCLASSIFIED

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, seciton 6

SENSITIVE BUT
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED -

SECRET




SECRET




. DTE: 03-11-2006 @ b6
From: | [OGC) (FBI) CLASSIFIED BY 65178 DHE/RSR/DK 1,70
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); DECLASSTFY O 03-i1-3653
cC: :
Subject: FW: OIG Audit (NSLs)
Date: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 3:38:17 PM
Afttachments: S
SECRET
RECORD IOB
- AL1INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT
Another Follow-Up - Changed Opinion VHERE, SHOUN QTHERUISE
B bS
bl
g b2
5] b7E

-----Original Message-——

From: |coGc) (FaI) b6
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 1:36 PM b7C
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: FW: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SECRET

RECORD I0OB )
Duplicate this file, section 3

.......




SESHET

NSL VIO-38701

Duplicate this file, section 3

-—-~-0riginal Message----~

From: | |(OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 5:05 PM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SECRET
RECORD 0B

b6
b7C

Duplicate this file, section '3

(8}

is:| R

(81~

SECRET




-—--Qriginal Message--—--
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

NSL VIO-38702

SEXRET

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 3:49 PM b6
To: | ' DGC) (FBI) b7C
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

Importance: High

SECRET

RECORD IOB

Duplicate this file,

section 3

.................
................
i

—--Original Message——

From: |

ToGC) (FBD)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 2:08 PM

To:

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SECRET

RECORD IOB

b6
pi7C

Duplicate this file, section 3

--—-Qriginal Message---—--

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:55 PM
Tos DGC) (FBI)

Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SECRET
RECORD IOB

b6
piC

Duplicate OGC2-IOB,

section ©

SEDRET




sEgeT

NSL VIO-38703

---—Qriginal Message-—

From:| [OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:45 PM - b6
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) b7C
ce | koGe) (FBD)} [0GC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

"SECRET

RECORD I10B

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6

—-—0riginal Message--—-
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 1©

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:35 M P7C

To: | [OGQ) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
ce | 0GC) (FBI)

Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSLS)

_ SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD ) )
Duplicate 0GC2-I0OB, section 6

a

-_-.Of' i ——

From: | (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:19 PM b6
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIEF. [©7C
(OGC) (FBI)

Ce: | KOGC) (FBI)

Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)




NSL VIO-38704

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC2-IO0OB, section 6

-----QOriginal Message--—---
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:59 AM
:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBL
I_'I'.m (OGO (FBD o) );IZI b6
Ce: 0GC) (FBI) L7C
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD .
Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6

-—-Original Message-—--
From: THOMAS, JULIE F, (OGC) (FBI})
Sent:__Monday, March 05, 2007 11:40 AM

To: 0GO) (FBI)
Cc: _CAPRONI, VALERIEE. (OGC) (FBI; o
0GC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6

-—-Original Message-----

b6
From 0GC)
(FBI) 1 l( b7C




SECKET

NSL VIO-38705

Sent:

AM
To:

Monday, March 05, 2007 11:32

THOMAS, JUUE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Cc:

loGC) b6

(FBI);

b7C

(OGC

(Fbl)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD
Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6

—---Original Message-—--
From: THOMAS, JULIE F.
(OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05,

2007 11:05 AM

To: b6
(OGCTTFBL) b7C
Cc: ]

(OGCYTFBI |

(OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit
(NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate 0OGC2~IO0OB, section 6

-—--Original
Message--—- b6
From: : b7C




SEBGET

NSL VIO-38706

m(ocq (FBI)
ent: wednesday,
February 28, 2007
7:05 AM
To: THOMAS, JULIE
F. (OGQ) (FBI

Cc:

GO .

'i'(FBnﬂ

Duplicate 0OGC2-10B,

(OGC) (FBI)
Subject: OIG
Audit (NSLs)

SENSITIVE BUT.
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

section ©

SENSITIVE BUT
UNCLASSIFIED

b6
b7C




Ao NSL VIO-38707

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
- _UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

DERIVED FROM\G-3 EBl Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET “

DERIVED FRomn G»ﬁél Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign_
Counterintellige Investigations

DECLASSIFIGA FIO&EXEMPTION 1

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: l%;3',96I/Classiﬁcation Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign_
Counterintelligen igati

vestigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET

DECLASSIFICATIPTION 1
SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-é\FBI,eﬁssiﬁcation Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign_
Counterintelligence Ip¥estigations

DECLASSIFICAT! EXEMPTION 1

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 F lassification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign_
Counterintelligence Infestgations




SECRET

NSL VIO-38708




SERRET

NSL VIO-38709

From: (OGC) (FBI) gg -

To: CAPRONI., VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBD);

CC:

Subject: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error)

Date: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 4:07:57 PM

Attachments:

SECRET DATE: "‘o‘“a;iiléﬁ"ﬁiwm_wm )

RECORD NSL CEASOE: 1.4 (O]

- DECLASHIFY ON: 03-11-20%3

Here are the remaining response from They are bolded. - b2
b7E
b6

-----Original Message-—-- bi7C

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 11:24 AM b7C

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SECRET

RECORD 10B

ALL INFORMATION CONTATNED
HERETH IS UNCLASSIFIER EXCEPT
WHERE SHOUN OTHERWISE

Duplicate this section




(81

Y

RV NSL VIO-38710
SEXRET

Duplicate thig section

SBERET




NSL VIO-38711

Duplicate this section

-----Qriginal Message-----

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:45 AM
To: | [OGC) (FBI)

Cc:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SECRET _ . ‘ '
RECORD |10B Duplicate this file, section 3
DERIVED FROM: G<3 FBY Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign

Counterintelligence

estigations

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET

e ———

SSA
Office of General Counsel

National Security Law Branch
Counterintelligence Law Unit
202-324

Counterintelligenc

nvestigations

DERIVED FROMs G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign

DECLASSIFICAFION'EXEMPTION 1

SECRET

bo
b7C

b6
b7C
b2




(8.

NSL VIO-38712

From: CAPRONI VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBD) gg c
To: 0OGQO) (FBD);
CC:
Subject: - RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)
Date: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 5:09:53 PM
Attachments:
ALL INFDRMATION CONTAINED
SECRET HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT
RECORD IOB JERE SHOWN OTHERVISE )
OK. thanks

----- Orjginal M o
From:l kOGC) (FBI)

b6
b7C

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 3:38 PM DATE: 03-11-2008

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject:  FW: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SECRET
RECORD IOB

CLASSIFIED BY 65175 DIH/RSR/DR
REAZON: 1.4 (C).
DECLASSIFY ON: 03-11-2083

Duplicate this section

-----Original Message---—

From: lcoGe) (B
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 1:36 PM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: FW: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SECRET
RECORD IOB

b6
b7C

Duplicate this file, section 3

SEERET




(51,

NSL VIO-38713

Duplicate this file, sectioq 3

-~---0riginal Message-----

From: | |oGe) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 5:05 PM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SECRET
RECORD 10B

b6
b7C

Duplicate this file, section 3




e e NSL VIO-38714
SEXSB_ET Duplicate this file, section 3

(51,

-~==-Original Message--~-~

Sent:_Monday, March 05, 2007 3:49 PM e
To: I [OGC) (FBI) b7C

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)
Importance: High

SECRET
RECORD (OB

- Duplicate this file, section 3

---—-Qriginal Message----- b6
From: 0GC) (FBI) > b7C

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 2:08 PM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SECRET . . . ) ]
RECORD IOB Duplicate this file, section 3.

-----Qriginal Message—---

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) b6
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:55 PM b7C
To: | JOGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SECRET
RECORD 10B




N NSL VIO-38715
SEXRET | |
A Duplicate 0GC2-IOB, section 6

~-~--Original Message--~-—
From: (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:45 PM b6

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) b7C
Ce | | coGC) (FBI OGC) (FBI)
—_— _Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) _

SECRET
RECORD IOB Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6

--—--Original Message-----

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) b6
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:35 PM b7C
To: [OGC}) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) {FBI)

Cc: - |oGc) (FBYy

Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
- Duplicate OGC2-I0B, section 6

-----Qriginal Message-----

From: [oGe) (FET)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:19 PM b6
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. b7C
(OGC) (FB) ‘

Cc: [0GC) (FBI)

Subjectt  RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SBERET




NSL VIO-38716

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC2-I0B, section 6

«----Qriginal Message-—----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI}
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:59 AM

To: _THOMAS, JUUEF. (OGC) (PRI ] 6
OGC) (FEI) b

T | (0GO) (FB) b7C

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

- Duplicate ‘OGC2—IOB, section 6

--==Qriginal Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI})
Sent: _Monday, March 05, 2007 11:40 AM b6

To: OGC) (FBI) 7
Cc:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); p7C
| losc) ¢rBI)

Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
- Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, section 6

--—-Origi emen

From: i IOGC)
{FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:32

AM

To: _THOMAS JULIEF. (OT:) (FBI)
Cc: 0GC)

SEE)(ET (FBD) | b7C




NSL VIO-38717

(OGC) (FBI)
Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6

~---Qriginal Message-----

From: THOMAS, JULIE F.

(OGC) (FEI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, b6
2007 11:05 AM

To: | | b7C
(OGC) (FBI)

ce: | ]

- '
0GC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit
(NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6

----- Qriginal
Message-----
From:

y
Sent: Wednesday,
February 28, 2007 b6

7:05 AM b7C
To: THOMAS, JULIE

F. {OGC) (FBI)
Cc:

SEbRET —




NSL VIO-38718

cean] ] b6
b7C
Subject: OlIG
Audit (NSLs)
SENSITIVE BUT
- : - ) ‘ UNCLASSIFIED

 Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6°

SENSITIVE BUT
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED




_-SFCRET |

NSL VIO-38719

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

"DER-NEQFROM G-3 FBI CIassnﬁ,ca{-mn Guide G-3, dated 1/97,

- :DE&IV.ED_F_ROM:.G-3-FBI.Chjssifw/ation.Guide G-3, dated 1/97, .

Foreign rintellig€nce Investigations
DECLASSIE (6) TION 1
S

ion Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign_

DERIVED FROM G-3 FBI Class

ide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence

Investigations
DECLASS




AS DESCRIBED BY IG

b2
b7E

b5

Issuing NSL when PI had
expired

Issuing NSL seeking full
credit report in CI case

Issuing NSL seeking full
credit report (1681v) when
EC authorizes only limited
data (1681u)

Received irrelevant info in
response to NSL

QOvercollection of relevant
info in response to NSL

Issuing NSL fo

ECPA NSL seeking what
IG believes are financial

records requiring REFPA
NSL

NSL VIO-38720

NUMBER OF FACTS AS REPORTED

INSTANCES FOR PIOB

1 Complicated history on
extensions — PI was open
at time NSL issued

2 Occurred

3 " B/c SAC signed the NSL

for broader info, quarrel
with idea it was not
authorized. Sloppy
paperwork.

Wiy BT SNFORIATION CONTATIED
1 HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED,
DATE 03-12-2008 BY 65179/dub/ksr/dk

1 Illegality of this is unclear;
no date actually obtained

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED




FCRA NSL uses
certification language from
RFPA

Actual language
differences are minor; no
- individual rights. -
affectedReceived
irrelevant info in response
to NSL

Overcollection of relevant
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

NSL VIO-38721

Mischaracterized as
irrelevant; info was

- relevant and promptly.

b2
bI7E

Received irrelevant info in
response to NSL

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED

covered with a new NSL

B/c SAC signed the NSL
for broader info, quarrel
with idea it was not
authorized. Sloppy
paperwork.




NSL VIO-38722

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBD
To: (0GC) (FBD): Eg .
CC:
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error)
Date: Thursday, March 08, 2007 8:45:50 AM ' T T
Attachments: UNREPORTEDIOB.001.wpd
SECRET ‘ vermieeter -
RECORD NSL . CLASSIFIED BY 65179 DMH/RSR/DE

" RE&30N: 1.4 [C)i.. e
- DECLASSIFY ON: 03-11-2033
Thanks, but can you simplify this for me, please?

b5

- --—---Original Message-----

From: [ ocoy e PO S
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 4:08 PM ggz gﬁ%:ﬁsggﬁéﬁébﬁ%ﬁ?
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) WHERE SHOWN OTHERGISE
Subject: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error)

SECRET

RECORD NSL Duplicate this section

-----Original Message-----

From:| KOGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 11:24 AM b6
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) b7C

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

S%RET




NSL VIO-38723
SERRET

RECORD |OB

Duplicate this section

(3]~

(55

{3)




o NSL VIO-38724
SECRET

Duplicate this section

81

(51

----- Criginal Message-----

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:45 AM b6
To: | KOGC) (FBI) b7C
Cc:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SECRET
RECORD IOB

Duplicate this file, section 3

SPURET,




NSL VIO-38725

DERIVER.FROM: G-3 FB
Foreign Coun

ssification Guide G-3, dated 1/97,
igence Investigations
1ON 1

SECRET

SSA|

Office of General Counsel b6

National Security Law Branch b7C
_Counteriptelligence Law Unit

b2

OM: G-3 FBI Classification-8tide G-3, dated 1/97,
Foreign Counter i e igations
DECLASSIFICATIO

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Gui 3, dated 1/97, Foreign




NSL VIO-38730

SHCRET

From: (OGCO) (FBI)
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGO) (FBD);
CC: ‘ OGC
(EBI);
Subject: " REOIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Eitor) -
Date: Thursday, March 08, 2007 8:58:55 AM
Attachments: '
SECRET
RECORD NSL ALL THFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREII‘I IS UNCLASSIFIED EIXCEPT
- BJHERE . SHOUN_OTHERWISE

is pfeparing an email for you. We decided yesterday that you would need

some sort of chart with you tomorrow. Our plans are to have a synopsis for each bo
of the 22 issues so that you have something to refer to. | will let iexplain and b7C
we will get something for you.

----- Original Message----- DATE: 03-11-2008

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) ;g‘;:g;”f"f‘;’c;m DIE/RSR/DR
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 8:46 AM DECLASSIFY ON: 03-11-2033

To: | [(OGC) (FBI) b6
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error) b7C
SECRET

RECORD NSL

Duplicate this section

From: lcoGe) (FBD) b6
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 4:08 PM b7C




NSL VIO-38731

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error)

SECRET

RECORD NSL ‘ Duplicate this section

-—---Qtiginal Message-----

From: (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 11:24 AM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E, (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SECRET
RECORD 10B

b6
b7C

Duplicate this section

SERRET




.,

—

—_—
e NSLVR}38ZH
SEGRET

Duplicare this Section

v

|

{8




NSL VIO-38733

Duplicate this section

----- Original Message--—--

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent;—Wednesday March 07, 2007 8:45 AM
To: (OGC) (FBI)
Cc:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

b6
b7C

SECRET
RECORD I10B

-

Duplicate this file, section 3

ification Guide G-3, dated 1/97,
Foreign Co rintelligefice Investigations

DECLASSIFICA XEMPTION 1
SECRV

SSA| | b6
Office of General Counsel b7C

National Security Law Branch b2
Counterintellioence Law Unit

DERIVED F ' §sification Guide G-3, dated 1/97
Foreign Counterintellifence Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SESRET




Sy

NSL VIO-38734

ification Guide G-3, dated 1/97
teations : )




NSL VIO-38735

Duplicate this section

AS DESCRIBED BY 1G NUMBER OF FACTS AS REPORTED
INSTANCES FOR PIOB

ALL FBY INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 03-12-2008 BY 65179/duh/ksr/dk -

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED




NSL VIO-38736

Duplicate this section

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED




NSL VIO-38744

SERRET

From: IOGC) (FBI) 6
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBD); b7C
CC: OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F.

(OGC) (FBD;
Subject: 'FW: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error)
Date: Thursday, March 08, 2007 8:59:52 AM
Attachments: IOB Chart.wpd

UNREPORTEDIOB.001.wpd
SECRET
RECORD NSL

b5

JLLL ‘INFORMATION CONTAINED .
HﬁPEIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT
Thanks b6 m SHOWM OTHERWISE

’ p7C
L1

From: | KOGC) (FBI) Es c

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 8:53 AM

To: | [(OGC) (FBI)

Subject: FW: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error) zﬁﬁﬂgigﬁlsf.”zgm B, RER/OR
REASON: 1.4 ()i

SECRET DECLASSIFY OM: 03-11-2033

RECORD NSL

-----Original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)




NSL VIO-38745

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 8:46 AM
To: [ DGC) (FBI) ‘ g?}c
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error)

SECRET
RECORD NSL Duplicate this section

From: [(OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 4:08 PM b6
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) b7C

Subject: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error) ’

SECRET
RECORD NSL Duplicate this section

From: | (OGC) (FBI) bE
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 11:24 AM B7C
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SECRET
RECORD 10B

Duplicate this section




181,

{ay ..

SKCRET

NSL VIO-38746

Duplicate this section

""""




(&) -

o NSL VIO-38747
ghcreT

Duplicate this section

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:45 AM

To: | [(OGC) (FBI) b6
Cc:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) b7C
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SECRET Duplicate this file, section 3
RECORD IOB

DERIVEB-EROM: G- ,EBI’Cfassification Guide G-3, dated 1/97
Foreign Coun elligence Investigations

DECLASSIF CATI&XEMPTION 1
SECRET




NSL VIO-38748

SHGRET
SSA
Office of General Counsel -
National Security Law Branch b7C
Counterintelligence Law Unit b2

SECRET - N

DERIVED FROM: &-3 EBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign
CounterlntelligenceXnvestigations

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTiON 1

SECRET

DERIVED FROM:}.\-S EBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign_
Counterlntelliig%g)ﬁvestiqations
DECLASSIFICAFION E\X\EMPTION 1

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 EBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign
CounterlntelIigenc;ﬁvestigations
DECLASSIFICATION E \EMPTION 1

SECRET

L)

SECHET




o, NSL VIO-38749
OKGRET,

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
To: | OGCQC) (FBD); b6
CC: OGC b7C
(FBD); ‘
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error)
Date: Thursday, March 08, 2007 10:12:01 AM
Attachments:
SECRET #11 INFORMATION CONTAINED _
OK.
----- Original Message----- DATE: 03-12-2008
From: | koac) (FeY) Eﬁiggﬁlﬁbffcfm duh/ksr/dk
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 8:59 AM BECLASSIFY ON: 03-15-2053
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) b6
Ce: | 10GC) (FBI) b7C

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error)

SECRET
RECORD NSL
- Duplicate this section

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 8:46 AM

To: | |OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error)

b6
b7C

SECRET




NSL VIO-38750

BESRET
RECORD NSL Duplicate this section
-----QOriginal Message-----
From: | [OGC) (FBI) b6
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 4:08 PM b7C

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error)

SECRET
RECORD NSL Duplicate this section

~---Qriginal Message-----

From: [ loce) (Fen) b6
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 11:24 AM b7C
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SECRET
RECORD I0B

- Duplicate this section

51|
SEARET




NSL VIO-38751

Duplicate this section

.,

.......

SHCRET,




Sk NSL VIO-38752

b
Duplicate this section

(8) e
1] S
R
(8
----~-Qriginal Message-~--~

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:45 AM

To: OGC) (FBL) 6
Cc:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC} (FBI) n7C
Subject: RE: OIG Audit {NSLs})

SECRET
RECORD IOB Duplicate this file,

section 3




EMPTION 1
SECRE}” Ex\

NSL VIO-38753
SE%ET Duplicate this file, section 3

DERMED FROM: G-3 FBI MGuide G-3

SSA| |
Office of General Counsel .
National Security Law Branch
Counterintelligence Law Unit

Foreign Counte
DECLASSIFICATON EXEMP

SECRET.— '
Bw»amuide G-3, dated 1/97,

ED FROM: G-3 F

DECLASSI

b6
b7C
b2




NSL VIO-38754

DATE: 03-11-2008 o ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED __
CLASSIFIED BY 65179 DMH/KSR/DK HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT
REAS0N: 1.4 {c} WHERE SHOUN OTHERUISE

DECLASSTFY ON: 03-11-2033
SE%ET

{3): |Case Number Claimed Reportable or Non [Brief Description
Infraction Report.

Improper
. {Authorization |- - - —-

Improper Request
under Pertinent
NSL-seekin,

citing ECPA but |[Non Report although EC citation was in error,
requesting RFPA records were properly described and
RFPA referenced in NSL

citing FCRA
including RFPA
certification

bl 'z citing FCRA
b2 | , including RFPA
o7 | certification

b7A | citing FCRA
including RFPA
certification

seeking FCRAv in
CD case

seeking FCRAvV in
CD case

seeking FCRAv
when SAC

approved only
FCRAu

seeking FCRAvV
when SAC
approved only
FCRAu

seeking FCRAvV
when SAC

SECR




181,

bl
b2
b7E
DA
b4
b7D

SECRET

NSL VIO-38755

approved only
FCRAu

seeking FCRAvV
when SAC

“kpproved only

FCRAu

results exceed
late/scope of
request -

not reportable

nistakenly cited one NSL
as source for subscriber information
pertaining to a particular telephone
number in an EC to file, when in fact
a second NSL was the source for the
subscriber information. Both NSL's
were properly issued and there is no
1OB violation.

seeking FCRAv
when SAC
pproved only
FCRAU

not reportable

equested specific financial

mtormation from
rovided information
outside the scope and request of the
NSL. The NSL was properly issued
and there is no IOB violation.

beeking FCRAv
fvhen SAC
pproved only
FCRAuU

peeking FCRAV
vhen SAC
ipproved only
FCRAu

beeking FCRAvV
when SAC
pproved only
FCRAU

veeking FCRAv
when SAC
pproved only
FCRAuU




(3]

NSL VIO-38756

SEYRET

results exceed
date scope of
request

results exceed

daté scope of

bl
t
reques es
results exceed b7E
date scope of b7A

request

results exceed
date scope of
Tequest

SE}@T




o, : NSL VIO-38761

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

To: 0GC) (FBD: " b6

CC: [OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. b7C
(OGC) (FBD);

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error)

Date: Thursday, March 08, 2007 10:12:49 AM

Attachments: '

DATE: 03-11-2008

sas vmasre werory

CLASSIFIED BY 65179 DMH/KSR/DE
SECRET REASON: 1.4 (e}
RECORD NSL DECLASSIFY ON: 03-11-2033
Yes. Can you populate both charts? ALL THFORMATION CONTAIMED _
HEREIN IS UNCLABSIFIED EXCEFT
WHERE SHOWN QTHERWISE
---~-Original Message----—-
From: l(©0Ge) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:00 AM b6
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) b7C
cc 0GC) (FBL); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: FW: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error)

SECRET
RECORD NSL Duplicate this section

<< File: IOB Chart.wpd >>
b6

m




NSL VIO-38762

SEVRET,

-----Original Message-----

From: (OGC) (FBI) b6
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 8:53 AM b7C
To: | HGC) (FBI)

Subject: FW: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error)

SECRET
RECORD NSL

---—-Original Message-~~~--

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC} (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 8:46 AM b6
To: | loce) (Fe) b7C
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error)

SECRET
RECORD NSL

Duplicate this section

----- Original Message---—

From: | OGC) (FBI) b6
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 4:08 PM * b7C
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error)

SECRET
RECORD NSL

Duplicate this section




NSL VIO-38763

SEPRET

-----Original Message----—-

From: [_ |(oGe) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 11:24 AM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SECRET
RECORD 10B Duplicate this section

.

b6
b7C




’ NSL VIO-38764

Duplicate this section

(5]

----- Original Message-----

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) bE
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:45 AM b7C
To: [OGC) (FBI)

Cc:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)




o NSL VIO-38765
SEBRET

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SECRET
RECORD IOB.

Duplicate this file, section 3

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classificgtien’é‘uicje G-3, dated 1/97,

Foreign Counter] lige vestigations
DECLASSIFIC MPTION 1

SECR

SSA

Office of General Counsel

1 . b6
National Security Law Branch . BIC
Counterintelligence Law Unit 02




NSL VIO-38766

ROM: G-3 F assification Guide G-3, dated 1/97,
Foreign Count i




NSL VIO-38773

From: koGe) @B
To: (EBI) . b6
| (FBI); [(FBI); 7e
CC: (FBD; CAPRONI, b7E
S VALERIE EAOGC)-(FBD; THOMAS; JULIE F. (OGC)
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response
Date: Thursday, March 08, 2007 10:22:04 AM
Attachments: ’
S DECLASSTFIED BY 65179 DNH/RSR/DK
RECORD NON RECORD D 05 112008 ARERAE
. . . . b6
- we need to deal with this now. Please get in touch WItE b7
b4
Valerie/Julie - b7D
b5
-~---Original Message-----
From: | fFBI)
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:52 AM b6
To: | |(ra1) |(FBD); b7C
(OGC) (FBI) b2
Ca | JWF) (FBI) b7E

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response

S I
CORD NON RECORD

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6




NSL VIO-38774

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6

-----Qtiginal Message-----

From: FBI)

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:45 AM b6

To: [ lenp - b7C

Cc: (FBI) b2

Subject:  FW: NSL Credit report response b7E
T

RECORD NON RECORD

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6

SSA | 06

ffice of Division Counsel b7C

From: (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 3:28 PM Lo
To: | [FBI) g;c
Cc | [FBI) o7E

Subject: NSL Credit report response




NSL VIO-38775

%EET
RECORD NON RECORD

Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, section ©

SSA |
b6
. b7C
(Office) 0o
(Cell) D7E




NSL VIO-38776

DEC N EXEMPTION 1
SEC T

D FROM: Muiti

- DECLASSIFIG# XEMPTION 1
DE FROM: iple Sources
DECLASSI ON EXEMPTION 1

SEC




NSL VIO-38777

From: THOMAS, JULIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
To: FBI);
OGC) (FBI b6
(FBD] |(FBD); b7C
-ec: -~ esh.carronmn. i
VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBD):
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response
Date: Thursday, March 08, 2007 12:57:34 PM
Attachments:
Duplicate OGC2-I0B, section 6
UNCLASSIFIED DECLASSIFIED BY 65179 DIH/KSR/DE
NON-RECORD ~ onss-u-zeos
Julie F. Thomas
DGC, National Security Law Branch
Office of the General Counsel
Room 7975
(fox)

Julie. Thomas b2

----- Original Message——---

From{ | (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 10:28 AM e

To: | koec) (FeD)] IFED 1 17

G2V
Cc: |

JULIE F. (OGC) (FBL)
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response

b2
| (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, b7E




SE%%ET
RECORD NON RECORD

NSL VIO-38778

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6

-----Original Message-----
From: F

(OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 10:22 AM

To:

|
(8D

Cc:|

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

| (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI);

Subject: .RE: NSL Credit report response

SQ%’ET
ECORD NON RECORD

Duplicate 0GC2-I0OB,

(FBY ‘ | (FBI);

-----Original Message-----

From: |

| (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:52 AM

“To: |

| (FBI); [FBI);

[OGC) (FBI)

Cc:

I(FBI)

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response

S%CRET
ORD NON RECORD

b6
b7C
b2
b7E

b6
b7C
b2
b7E

section 6




NSL VIO-38779

Duplicate OGC2-I0B, section 6

------Original Message-----

From: r |(FBI)

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:45 AM b6
To: | (FBI) b7C
Cc: | |(FaD) b2
Subject: FW: NSL Credit report response b7E

SE%RET
R RD NON RECORD

- Duplicate 0GC2-IOB, section 6

SSA b6
b7C




NSL VIO-38780

Office of Division Counsel b2

b7E

To: |, l(FBT)
Cc: , (FBI)
Subject: NSL Credit report response

’SE&ET
CORD NON RECORD

Duplicate OGC2-IOB,

- b6-
b7C
b2

b7E

section 6




NSL VIO-38781

SSA
b6
(Office) b7C
(Cell) b2
b7E
DER iple Sources

N EXEMPTION 1

DERNMED FROM: MultipleSources
DECLASSIFISATION EXEMPTION 1

SECR
DERIVED.EROM: Multiple-Sotrces

DECLASSIFICAHONEXEMPTION 1

D : Multipte Sources
DECLASSIFIC EXEN
SECRE

UNCLASSIFIED




NSL VIO-38782

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
To: [ [(OGC) (EBD);
(FBD| |
_ [ |(FBD) (FBI);
CC: " |¥BD); THOMAS, JULIEF-
(OGC) (FBD);
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response
Date: Thursday, March 08, 2007 1:00:30 PM
Attachments:
Duplicate OGC2-I0B, section 6
S .
R RD NON RECORD DECLASSIFIED BY £5179 DIH/KSR/DE
a — 0N 03-11-2008
----- Original Message-----
From: | [(0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 10:22 AM b6
(FBD)} |(FBD 1 b7C

To: ] ‘
(FBI)

b2

Cc:

JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject:

(FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, D7E

S%ET
CORD NON RECORD

RE: NSL Credit report response

b6
p7C
b2

"bTE -

Duplicate 0GC2-I0OB, section 6




NSL VIO-38783

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6

-----Original Message---—-

From: | ‘ | (FBI)

Sent:_Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:52 AM_ b6

To: (FBI); |(FBI); b7C
I KOGO) (FBI) b2

ce: (FBD) b7E

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response

SECGRE
RECORD NON RECORD

Duplicate OGC2-I0OB, section ©

----- Qriginal Message----—-

From:l (FBI) .
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:45 AM b6
To: | (FBI) b7C
Cc: ok (FBI) b2
Subject: FW: NSL Credit report response b7D

SEgéé!
RECORD NON RECORD

Duplicate OGC2-I0B, section 6




NSL VIO-38784

Duplicate 0OGC2-I0OB, section 6

SSA | ‘ o
Office of Division Counsel B7C

b2
b7E

----- Original Message-----

From:| (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 3:28 PM .bb

To: |(FBI) ‘ b7C

Cc: (FBI) b2
b7E

Subject: NSL Credit report response

SE%ET
RECORD NON RECORD

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6




NSL VIO-38785

Duplicate 0OGC2-IO0B, section 6

b6
b7C
b2
b7E




SE#ET

NSL VIO-38786




NSL VIO-38787

Duplicate 0OGC2-IOB,

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: _Thursday,March 08, 2007 12:58 PM

Tor | (EBLY:| loGe) (FBIY;
(FBI) (FBI)

cc [FBI): CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD Duplicate 0GC2-IOB,

Julie F. Thomas
DGC, National Security Law Branch

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
To: THOMAS, JULIE E. (OGC) (FBI);
| |(FBD)] 1 e
(0GO) (FBD : FBI); b7C
|EBD:. .. R b2
CC: (FBI). b7E
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response
Date: Thursday, March 08, 2007 1:03:52 PM
Attachments:
NOWRESORD T

section 6

b6
b7C
b2
b7E

section ©




NSL VIO-38788

Office of the General Counsel

Room 7975
b2
(fax)
Julie. Thomas
-----Original Message-----
From: ' [FBI)
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 10:28 AM b6
To: | [OGC) (FBI) (FBI); b7C
[ (FBI) . b2
Cc: | [(FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); b7E

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response

SEQéET gsc
CORD NON RECORD

_ Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section ;6;E

----- Original Message-----

From: | | coGe) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 10:22 AM

To: (FBI);

(FBI} [FBI)

Cc: FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC)

(FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response

SEGRET
Régo'ﬁD NON RECORD  puplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6




NSL VIO-38789

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6

From: [ |(FBI)

Sent: AM : : b6
To: (FBI); b7C
(FBI (OGC) (FBI) b2
Cc: (FBI) b7E
Subject:

RE: NSL Credit report response

SECRET
RECORD NON RECORD

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6

From: |

| (FBD)

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:45 AM

b7C
To: (FBI) B2
cc: | (FBI) oTE

Subject:

CORD N

FW: NSL Credit report response

RECORD
Duplicate OGC2-I0B, section 6




NSL VIO-38790

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6

SSPI_ nE

ffice of Division Coun§el b7C
b2
b7E
----- Original Message-—--
From: (FBI) b6
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 3:28 PM b7C
To

Cc

S

: (FBI) b2
: (FBI) b7E
Subject: redit report response

ET
CORD NON RECORD
Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6




NSL VIO-38791

Duplicate OGC2-I0OB, section 6

SSA
‘ b6
(Office} g; C
(Cell) LTE




UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-38792




NSL VIO-38793

From: [(OGC) FBD

To: CAPRONIL VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); _| bé
 _ lemnl | B7C
(FBI) FBI); b2

CC: ] ' ——-— - |(FBD; THOMAS, JULIE F. BTE
(OGC) (FBI);

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response

Date: Thursday, March 08, 2007 1:11:44 PM

Attachments:

Duplicate 0OGC2-IOB, section ©

S ET B

ECORD NON RECORD DECLASSIFIED BY 65179 DIH/KSR/DK
ON_03-11-2008

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 1:01 PM b6
To: | o) (FaD) (G
[(FBT; | [FBI) b2
b7E
Ce: (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response

%C?T
RD NON RECORD

- Duplicate OGC2-IO0OB, section 6




NSL VIO-38794

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6

From: (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 10:22 AM b6

To: | (FBD)| | (FBI); B7C
(FBI) B2

cc: | | (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); B7F

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response

ECQRD NON RECORD

Duplicate 0OGC2-IOB, section 6

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: | {(FBI) b6
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:52 AM b7C
To: FBI); (FBI); b2

(OGC) (FBI) b7E
Cc: (FBI)

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response

S T
REAORD NON RECORD

Duplicate OGC2-I0B, section 6




NSL VIO-38795

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6
----- Original Message---—-
From: | |(FBI) b6
Sent:_Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:45 AM b7C
To: ﬁl(FBI) b2
Cc: (FBI) b7E

Subject: FW: NSL Credit report response

S%RET
CORD NON RECORD

- Duplicate OGC2-IOB,

section 6

SSA|

[Office of Division Counsel

b6
b7C
b2
b7E




NSL VIO-38796

-----Qriginal Message-----

From: (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 3:28 PM b6

To: [(FRT) b7C

Ce: (FBI) b2
b7E

Subject: NSL Credit report response

SEGRET
REZORD NON RECORD

Duplicate OGC2-I0B, section 6

SSA be

b7C
Office) b2

‘ b7E




NSL VIO-38797

(Cell)

DERI ROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIF ON EXEMPTION 1

—

SEC

b2
b7E




NSL VIO-38798

From: (OGO) (FBD
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F.
0OGO) (FBD); (FBD);
(FBD);
EBn, R
CC: FBI);_
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response
Date: Thursday, March 08, 2007 1:40:51 PM
Attachments:
UNCLASSIFIED DECLASSIFIED BY 65179 DMH/KSR/DK
NON-RECORD o 03-11-2008

-----Original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 1:04 PM

To: _THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) FBIL);
lioGe) (FBI)] - FBL);| |
(FBI)
(FBI)

Cc:

Subject:

RE: NSL Credit report response

b6
b7C
b2
b7E

bb5
b6
b7C
b4
b7D
b2
b7E

b6
b7C
b2
b7E




NSL VIO-38799

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6

----—-Original Message--——-

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBE) gg _
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 12:58 PM ' ; 2C
To: (80| (OGC) L7E
(FBI) IFED] &)

cc | |(FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6

Julie F. Thomas
DGC, National Security Law Branch
Office of the General Counsel

Room 7975
b2
{fax)
Julie.Thomas
-—-Original Message-----
From: (FBIL)
Sent: _Thursday, March 08, 2007 10:28 AM b6
Tor (0GC) (FBN) b7C
[ B , (FBI) g%E
Cc: | (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC)

(FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)




NSL VIO-38800

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response

SB%ET
ECORD NON RECORD - Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6

---—--QOriginal Message-----

From: (OGC) (FBI)
Sent;.Thursdav, March 08 2007 10:22 AM b6
i (FBl b7C
| KFBL) (FBI) b2
Cc: (FBT); CAPRONI, VALERIE bTE

E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response

S%%T
RECORD NON RECORpuplicate 0GC2-IOB, section 6

-----Original Message-—---

From: (FBI) b6
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:52 AM H7C
I_Lo_:J__. | (FBD) b2
(FBI);| (OGC) b7E
(FBI)
Ce: (FBI)

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response




NSL VIO-38801

gg.r
RECORD NON RECORD
Duplicate OGC2-I0B, section 6

----- O riTnal Message--—--
From: FBI)

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:45 AM b6

To: | _I(FBI) b7C

Cc: EBI) b2
b7E

Subject: FW: NSL Credit report response

S

RECORD NON RECORD
Duplicate 0GC2-IOB, section 6




NSL VIO-38802

Duplicate 0GC2-IO0B, section 6

SSA|

| [Office of Division Counsel

----- Original Message-----

From: (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 3:28 PM
To: l(EBI)

Cc: (FBI)
Subject: NSL Credit report response

RECORD CORD

Duplicate OGC2-IOB,

b6
b7C
b2
b7E

b6
b7C
b2
b7D

section 6




NSL VIO-38803

"Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6

- SSA|
(Office)
(Cell)
DER OM: MultiBle Sources
DECLASSIF XEMPTION 1

SEC

bo6
b7C
b2
b7E




NSL VIO-38804

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED




NSL VIO-38805

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
To: loGC) (FBD); THOMAS,
JULIE F. (OGC) (FBD)] - be
(EBD); (FBD); | b7C
CC: . FBI); b7E
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response
Date: ‘ Thursday, March 08, 2007 2:37:19 PM
Attachments:
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
- , DECLASSIFIED BY. 65179 DMH/KSR/DR
ON 93-11-2008

ok

----- Original Message----- b6

From:| |(oGe) (FaD) b;c

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 1:41 PM g7E

To: _CAPRONL VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI):

—. (FBI) (FBI);
\FBI)
Ca (FBI)

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate this section




NSL VIO-38806

Duplicate this section

----- Original Message---—

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 1:04 PM

(FBI);

To: _THOMAS, JULTE F. (OGC) (FBD)]
(0GC) (FEI);
Cc: (FBI}

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

FBI);

b6
b7C
b2
b7E

Duplicate 0OGC2-I0B, section ©

-----Original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent:__Thursday, March 08, 2007 12:58 PM

b6

bicC

To: |(FBI);
I;LOGC) (FBD)A G
1)
Cc:
(FBI) =

F

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

b2

Duplicate 0OGC2-IO0B,

b7E

(FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC)

section 6




NSL VIO-38807
Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6

Julie F. Thomas
DGC, National Security Law Branch
Office of the General Counsel S

Room 7975 -
(fax) 02
Julie. Thomas@i
----- Original Message-----
From: KFBI)
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 10:28 AM b6
To: | locoy e ] noC
(FBI); (FBI) "2
Cc: (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE b7E

E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response

S T
CORD-NON REPORﬁ‘uplicate OGC2-I0B, section 6

-----Original Message---—-

., From: (OGC) (FBI) b6
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 10:22 AM b7C
To: | . kerny | b2

| (BN (FBI) b7k
Ce: (FBI); CAPRONI,
VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC)
(FBIL)

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response




NSL VIO-38808

Duplicate OGC2-I0OB, section 6
SEZRET
_ C NON RECORD

-

----- Original Message-----
From: i iFBI)

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:52 AM

To: . (FBI); b6
| —_|(FED)] | b7C
T [OGC) (FBI) b2
Cc: G b7E

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response

SECRET
RECORD NON RECORD
_ Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6

From: | | be
(FBL) b7C
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 b2

9:45 AM b7E




NSL VIO-38809

To:

(FBI)

Cc:
(FBI)

Subject: FW: NSL Credit report
response

SEBRET
RECORD NON RECORD

- Duplicate 0OGC2-IOB,

b6
b7C
b2
bTE

section 6




NSL VIO-38810

|Ofﬁ'r<= of Division Counsel

From|
(FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007
3:28
To: TM
(FBI)
cc: | I
(FBI)

Subject: NSL Credit report
response

S?RET
CGRD NON RECORD

’_ Duplicate OGC2-IOB,

b6
b7C
b2
b7E

b6
b7C,
b2
b7E

section 6




NSL VIO-38811

Duplicate 0OGC2-I0B, section 6

SSA

b6
b7C
b2
b7E




NSL VIO-38812

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED




NSL VIO-38813

T
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
To: [OGC) (FBD); b6
CC: OGQO) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. b7C
. (OGCO) (FBD;
" Subject: RETOIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Eivor) -~~~ 7777
Date: Thursday, March 08, 2007 2:44:12 PM
Attachments:
SECRET
RECORD NSL DETE: 03-11-2008

CLASSIFIED BY 65179 DMH/KSR/DK
FEASON: 1.4 {ej
DECLASSIFY OH: 03-11-2033

How is thi ing? o
's this coming ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT
. UHEEE SHOWN QTHERWISE
-----Original Message----- T T e

From: | |(0GC) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:00 AM b6
To: _CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) b7C
Cc: (OGC) (FBIL); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

“Subject: FW: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error)

SECRET
RECORD NSL

Duplicate this section




NSL VIO-38814

----- Orifinal Message--=-___
From: (OGC) (FBI) b6

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 8:53 AM b7C
To: | ~_foGe) (FBY)

Subject: FW: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error)
SECRET

RECORD NSL

---—--QOriginal Message-----

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) b6
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 8:46 AM b7C
To: | (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error)

section 6

SECRET

RECORD NSL Duplicate 0GC2-IOB,
----- Original Message----- .
From: | KOGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 4:08 PM ] b6

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) b7C

Subject: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error)

SECRET
RECORD NSL

Duplicate OGC2-IO0B,

section 6




NSL VIO-38815
SMYRET

----- Original Message----—-

From: | KOGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 11:24 AM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SECRET
RECORD 10B Duplicate this section

T

SHERET

b6
b7C




(5)-

(5)-

(8) [

(8) -

NSL VIO-38816 .
Duplicate this section

----- Original Message-----

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:45 AM

To: | ' [oGC) (FBI) b€
Cc:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) b7C




o NSL VIO-38817
SBGRET

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SECRET
RECORD IOB Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6

D\RN@ FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97,
Foreign (ﬁnterlntelhqe‘(e Investigations

SSA
Office of General Counsel
National Security Law Branch
Counterintelligence Law Unit

b6
b7C
b2




NSL VIO-38818

SECRET




NSL VIO-38825

From: (FBI)
To: CAPRONI, VALERIEE.(OGOY(FBD | b6
| koco) @RI | b7C
(FBI) (EBD); b2
cc: — _|(FBL); THOMAS JULIEF.  P°7F
(OGC) (FBD);
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response
Date: Thursday, March 08, 2007 3:00:30 PM
Attachments:
DECLASSIFIED BY 65179 DMH/KSR/DE
%’E ET o Dananed R
RECORD NON RECORD
] Duplicate OGC2-I0B, section 6
-----Original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) Cpe
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 1:01 PM b7C
To: | KOGC) (FBI) (FBD); b2
I {TFBI; | | (FBI) b7E

Ce: (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response

S .
R_\E%%RD NON RECOR Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6

Ca




NSL VIO-38826

Duplicate 0OGC2-1I0B, section 6

----- Qriginal Message-----

From: | | (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 10:22 AM ) _
To: [~ G G ee.
|(FBI) _ e

Cer | ‘ |(FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); b7E
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) .
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response
S%%EET

ORD NON RECORD Duplicate 0OGC2-IOB, section 6

----- Original Message-----

From: | |(FeD)

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:52 AM b6

To: | | (FBD)] (FBI); b7C
[OGC) (FBI) b2

Cc: FBI) b7E

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response

SECRET :
RECORD NON RECORD

Duplicate OGC2-I0B, section 6




NSL VIO-38827

Duplicate OGC2-I0B, section 6

----- O?ginal Message-—---

From: [FBI)

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:45 AM . .. . . bs6.
To: _[FBD) b7C
Cc: (FBI) b2
Subject:  FW: NSL Credit report response b7E

S T
RECORDNON RECORD -

- Duplicate OGC2-I0B, section ©

sslL | b6
Office of Division Counsel b7C
b2
b7E
-----Original Message----- b6
From: |cFBD) b7C
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 3:28 PM b2

b7E




NSL VIO-38828

To: (FBI)
Cc: (FBI)
Subject: NSL Credit report response

S%ET
~RECORD NON RECORD

Dup-ii.cate OGC2¥IGB, section 6

ssAl

(Office)
(Cell)

bo
b7C
b2
b7E

b6
b7C
b2
b7E




NSL VIO-38829

DERIV OoM: tiple Sources
DECLASSIE ON EXEMPTION 1

SECRE

ultiple Sources
‘P__TION 1




NSL VIO-38830

From: (OGO) (FBD . b6
To: (FBD); g;c
CC: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBD); b7E
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response

Date: Thursday, March 08, 2007 3:04:33 PM

Attachments:

S ET

DECLASSIFIED BY €5179 DIH/KSR/DR
- Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6

----- Original Message---—-

From: IFBI) b6
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 3:00 PM b7C
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE F. (OGC) (FBIY;| [OGC) (FB)b2

(FBI); (FBI) b7E
Cc: (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response

S T ’ )
REGORD NON RECORD Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 1:01 PM

.




NSL VIO-38831

To: JOG O) (B
(FBI) (FBI) FBI) b6
b7C
Cc: {FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 1};3
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response E
s%a N
R/ ORD NON RECORD Duplicate 0OGC2-IOB, section 6
----- Original Message--—-
From: | |(OGC) (FBI) b6
Sent: _Thursday, March 08, 2007 10:22 AM b7C
To: | [GE b2
(FBD) (FBI) ' bIE-

Ce: | | (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC)
(FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response

RESORD NON RECORD Duplicate OGC2-IOB,

-----Original Message----- bb6
From: | |(FBI) b7C
b2

bIE

Section 6




NSL VIO-38832

Sent: _Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:52 AM
To: G | b6

ep_____ ]GO (FB) b7C
Cc: I=BI) p2
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response b7E
s% RET

n
R/ \ORD NON RECORDuplicate OGC2-I0B, section 6

-

-----Original Message-—--

From: | [FBI)

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:45 AM b6
To: | [(FBI) b7C
Cc: [FBD) b2
Subject: FW: NSL Credit report response b7E
SECRET

REGORD NON RECORD
- Duplicate 0GC2-IOB, section 6




NSL VIO-38833
Misc OGC2-I0OB, section 6

SS

[Office of Division Counsel

-----Original Message-——--

From: ]

To:

(FBI) b6

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 3:28 PM  b7C
FBI) b2

(FBI) b7E

Cc:

Subject: NSL Credit report response

RECORD

SE%ET
RE/ \RD NON

Duplicate 0OGC2-IOB,

b6
p7C
b2
b7E

section ©




NSL VIO-38834

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6

SSA|
b6
(Office) b7C
(Cell) b2z
b7E
DERIVER, FROM: Mdlfiple Sources
DECLASSIEICATION EXEMPTION 1
SEC

ED FROM: Mdlfiple Sources
TION EXEMPTION 1

VED E

M: Mulitiple Sources




NSL VIO-38835

~DERIVED FROMymﬁltiple Sources_
DECL TION EXEMPTION 1

SECR




NSL VIO-38836

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
To: (OGC) (FBD);
(FBL):_
CC: .
~Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response -
Date: Thursday, March 08, 2007 3:37:31 PM
Attachments:

b6
b7C
b2
b7E

RD NON RECORD

1 want to deal with this when | have time to think -- which isn't today.

How is the uber EC on NSLs coming?

----- Oriainal Message----- ‘
From: I (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 3:05 PM

To: I [FBI)
Cc:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response

%
RECORD NON R

Duplicate 0OGC2-IOB,

DECLASSIFIED BY 65179 DMH/RSR/DE
ON 03-11-200§

b6
b7C
b2
b7E

section 6

-----Qriginal Message-----
From:l
Sent: Thursday, Marc , 2007 3:00 P

(FBI)

M

b6
b7C
b2
b7E




NSL VIO-38837

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBL: | (0GC)

(FBIL); |(FBI); (FBI) b6
b7C

Cc: [FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. {OGC) (FBI) b2

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response b7E

SEORET

RECORD NON RECORD

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6

-----Original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 1:01 PM

To: | lcoGo) (Fen] |
)| |(FBD); b6
_ [FED) b7C
b2
Cc: | |(FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) b7E
(FBI)

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response

S ET
RECBSRD NON RECORD

Duplicate 0OGC2-IOB, section 6

-----Original Message----~




NSL VIO-38838

From: (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 10:22 AM
To: | | (FBL);
| |(FBI);) FBI)
Cc: | (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE

E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject:

RE: NSL Credit report response

SEQRET
R, CQRD NON RECO

RD

b6
b7C
b2
b7E

Duplicate OGC2-I0OB, section 6

-----Qriginal Message-----

From: |

(FBI)

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:52 AM

To:

I(EBIN

(0GC)

(FBD)

Cc:

(FBD)

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report responsée

)

Duplicate 0GC2-IORB,

b6
b7C
b2
b7E

section 6




NSL VIO-38839

----- Original Message-----

From: |

FBI)

Sent: _Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:45 AM
To: | (FBI)

Cc:

Subject:

(FBI)

FW: NSL Credit report response

Sﬁ'l’
ECORDNQON RECORD

Duplicate 0GC2-10B,

b6
b7C
b2

bTE

section 6

_SSA

vision Counsel

b6
b7C
b2
b7E




NSL VIO-38840

From: | (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 3:28 PM hé
To: [ (FBI) b7¢C

Cc: |(FBI) b2
Subject: FEdIt FEpOTT FESponse b7E

REYORD NON RECORD
- Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section ©




NSL VIO-38841
Duplicate OGC2Z2-IOB,

section 6

DERIVERQ F : Multiple Sources
DECL CATION EXEMPTION 1

SgEET

b6
b7C
b2
b7E




NSL VIO-38842

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET

DERIVED EROM: Multiple Sources
OLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1




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

ALL FBI' INFORMATION DQETAI}IED

HEREIH Is UNCLASSI?IED

DATE_03-12-2005 BY 65179 /dnhkar/di

NUMBER OF
INSTANCES

™

NSL VIO-38843

FACTS AS REPORTED FOR PIOB

Complicated history on extensions —
PI was open at time NSL issued

Occurred
B/c SAC signed the NSL for

broader info, quarrel with idea it was
not authorized. Sloppy paperwork.

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED

b2
b7E




Issuing NSL fo!

This is being reported out

of an abundance of
caution.

NSL VIO-38844

1 Illegality of this is unclear; no date
actually obtained.

1 Although EC citation was in error,
records were properly described and
RFPA referenced in NSL.

ECPA NSL seeking what
IG believes are financial
records requiring RFPA
NSL

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED




NSL VIO-38845

FCRA NSL uses 3 Actual language differences are
certification language from minor; no individual rights affected.
RFPA

Instance 1: NSL was issued under
1681v but certification used RFPA
language (which allows for NSL in

both IT and CI case); since case was

IT, the RFPA language citing both IT
and CI had no legal impact. Further
(and this was the mistake that the
IOB EC picked upon, which OIG had
not; the IOB EC does NOT reflect
the mistake that the OIG found), EC
synopsis stated NSL was issued
under RFPA but rest of EC was
accurate and reflected IT nature of
the case and the request for a 1681v
NSL.

Instances 2 & 3: NSL was issued
under 1681v but certification used
RFPA language (which allows for
NSL in both IT and CI case); since
case was IT, the RFPA language
citing both IT and CI had no legal
impact. The EC reflected the IT

nature of the case.
Reccived irrelevant info in 1 Mischaracterized as irrelevant; info
tesponse to NSL was relevant and promptly covered
) with a new NSL.

mistakenly cited one NSL as
source for subscriber information
pertaining to a particular telephone
number in an EC to file, when in fact
a second NSL was the source for the
subscriber information. Both NSL's
were properly issued and there is no

1OB violation.
Overcollection of relevant 2 Instance 1 yeceived from
info in response to NSL the provider information that

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED

b2
b7E




NSL VIO-38846

covered two weeks prior to the
beginning of the request. That period
was consistent with the billing cycle.

OIG had stated in report that
overruns due to the billing cycle did
not even need to be reported as
PIQBs. Carrier error/choice
involved; not FBI error.

Instance 2: received from
the provider information that
covered two months prior to the
beginning of the request.
had issued an earlier NSL whic
covered more than a month of the
overrun. Carrier error involved, not
FBI error.

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED

b2
b7E




Issuing NSL seeking full
credit report (1681v) when
EC authorizes only limited
data (1681u)

Although EC citation was
in error; recovds were
properly described and
FCRAv was referenced in
NSL which was also signed
by the SAC.Received
irrelevant info in response
to NSL

Overcollection of relevant
info in response to NSL

Received irrelevant info in
response to NSL

NSL VIO-38847

1 B/c SAC signed the NSL for broader
info, quarrel with idea it was not
authorized. Sloppy paperwork.

2 Instance 1 prequested toll billing
information_from fand
received information for a number
that was not requested in the NSL .
The NSL was properly issued and
there is no IOB violation.

Instance 2: NSL served upon
provider contained two correct
telephone numbers. Authorizing EC
contained typographical evror with
respect to one of the numbers. Not
reportable: the fact that the
authorizing EC contained an
apparent typographical error neither

. resulted in the issuance of an
erroneous NSL, nor an unauthorized
collection in violation of the NSIG
and ECPA.

1 Deceived records beyond the
scope of the NSL, but since it was
carrier misiake, it is not reportable.

2 requested subscriber information
]‘roml nd

received a number that was not
assigned to an individual, but was an
internet access number, The NSL
was properly issued and there is no
IOB violation,

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED

b2
b7E
b4
b7D




NSL VIO-38848

From: (OGC)(FBD)

To: (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS,
JULIE F. (OGQC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC)
(FBI);

CC: - o 10GE) (FBD); o

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error)

Date: Thursday, March 08, 2007 4:58:53 PM

Attachments: UNREPORTEDIOB.0011.wpd

SECRET

LT INFORMAETION CONTATNED
RECORD NSL. HEREIN I5 UNCLASSIFIED EXI"E?T
- WHERE $HOWN OTHERWISE

| have populated Valerie's file; our notes are listed in italics. In those fields where
more than one instance was described, each instance is listed separately. As we
are still waiting for LX-1, not all the fields are complete. Please let me know if
you have any questions. ~

DATE: 03-11-2008

Thank you, né CLASSIFIED BY 65179 DIH/RSR/DK
REASON: 1.4 {e)
b7C DECLASSIFY OM: 03-1122033
Assistant General Counsel b2

FBI OGC/NSLB

From: | |(0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 2:46 PM b6
To: | foce)(FBI) b1iC

Subject: FW: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error)

SECRET_
RECORD NSL

b6
b7C




SERRET

-----Original Message-----

if this is not the focus of your attention, please make it so ASAP. b6

NSL VIO-38849

b7C

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 2:44 PM

How is this coming?

-----Original Message-----

-To: | l(eGC) (FBD) - - -b6
Cc: | |(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) biC
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error)

SECRET
RECORD NSL

From:

(OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:00 AM . b6

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Cc:

7C
OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: FW: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error)

SECRET
RECORD NSL

Duplicate this section

----- Original Message----—

SBERET,




NSL VIO-38850

SERRET

From: 0OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 8:53 AM ggc
To: | foGC) (FBI)
Subject: FW: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error)
SECRET.
RECORD NSL
----- Original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 8:46 AM
To: | __loGe) (FBI) gg o

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error)

SECRET
RECORD NSL

-

Duplicate OGC2-I0OB, section 6

~----0Original Message-----

From: {OGC) (FBI) bé
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 4:08 PM b7C
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error)

SECRET
RECORD NSL

Duplicate 0OGCZ2-IOB, section 6




NSL VI0O-38851

----- QOriginal Message-----

From: (OGC) (FBI) gg .
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 11:24 AM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SECRET
RECORD OB

Duplicate this section

(8] ]

(gl e —




NSL VIO-38852

Duplicate this section

(8) -
{8y
E—
(8)
I




e NSL VIO-38853
SERRET -

Duplicate this section

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: _Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:45 AM he
TJo: | I(OGC) (FBD) .. .

Cc:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)
SECRET
RECORD IOB

Duplicate OGC2-IOB,

b7C

section 6

Ssy |

Office of General Counsel
National Security Law Branch b2
Counterintelligence Law Unit

DER

FBI Classification Guide G-3,

dated %7, Eereign

rintelligence Investigations

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPT

SEGRET

DERIVED F

dated 1/97,

-




NSL VIO-38854

SECR

DERIVED FROMzé:’. FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97,

Foreign Coupferintelligence Investigations
DECLASSJFICATI MPTION 1
SECR T—

DERIVED FROM:,%ﬁ:BI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97,

%@eﬁntelligence Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION-EXEMPTION 1
SE%E_T

~DERIVED FROMzé-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97,
Forei erintelligence Investigations
DECLASSIFIC EXEMPTION 1

SECREA




NSL VIO-38862

Duplicate this section

ZLL FBI INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 03-12-2008 BY 85179/duh/kst/dk

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED




NSL VIO-38863

Duplicate this section

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED




NSL VIO-38864

Duplicaie this section

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED




NSLV -
I?gg%sg this section

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED




NSL VIO-38866
Duplicate this section

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED




NSL VIO-38867

SERRET
From: (OGOYEFBD
To: (OGO (FBI); THOMAS, be
' JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIEE. (OGC)  7¢
(FBD:
CC:- o - —___bGe) @EBD;
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error)
Date: Thursday, March 08, 2007 5:15:50 PM

Attachments: UNREPORTEDIOB.0011.wpd

SECRET
RECORD NSL b6
- b7C

wanted more information added - so, this is the latest draft.

ALL THFORMATION CONTAINED
Thank you, HEREIN IS UNCLASSTFIED EXCEFT
VHERE SHOWN OTEERWISE

b6
. l b7C
Assistant General Counsel b2
FBlI OGC/NSLB DATE: 08-11-2008
| CLASSIFIED BY 65175 DHH/ESR/DR
REASUII 1.4 (c)
DECLASSIFY ON: 03-11-2633
----- Original Message-----
From: f (OGC)(FBI)
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 4:59 PM b6
To: | lloGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); b7C

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Cc: C) (FBD)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error)

SECRET
RECORD NSL

SECKET




NSL VIO-38868

Duplicate this section

Thank you,
- b6
Assistant General Counsel b7C
FBI OGC/NSLB b2
----- Original Message-----
From: | I0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 2:46 PM ggc
To: | JOGC)(FBI)

Subject: FW: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error)

SECRET ~
RECORD NSL Duplicate this section

-—---Original Message----—-

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) b6

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 2:44 PM bi1c

To: [(oGC) (FBI)

Ce: [0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error)

SECRET

RECORD NSL Duplicate this section




NSL VIO-38869

----- Original Message-----

From: | ~ |(OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:00 AM b6
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E, (OGC) (FBI) b7C
Cc: | DGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC)

_(FBI)

Subject:  FW: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error)

SECRET
RECORD NSL

Duplicate this section

SECHET

-----0riginal Message-----

From: | [(OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 8:53 AM b6
To: | [OGC) (FBI) b7C

Subject: FW: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error)

SECRET
RECORD NSL

----- Original Message----~

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) b6
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 8:46 AM b7C
To: |coGe) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error)




NSL VIO-38870

SECRET
RECORD NSL._ Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6

_Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 4:08 PM b7C

From: {OGC) (FBI) b6

To: CAPRCNI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error)

SECRET_
RECORD NSL. Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6

From: | KOGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 11:24 AM  ©©
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) b7C

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SECRET
RECORD IOB

Duplicate this section




(8]~

(8) .

- NSL VIO-38871

Duplicate this section




......
......

NSL VIO-38872

Duplicate this section

(83

----- Original Message-——-

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent;_Wednesdav. March 07, 2007 8:45 aM 06
To: (OGC) (FBI) b7C

Cc:

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)




s NSL VIO-38873
SELRET]

Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SECRET.
RECORD 0B

Duplicate 0OGC2-IOB,

section ©

DERIVED FROW G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-

SSA

Office of General Counsel b6
National Security Law Branch b7C
Counterintelligence Law Unit b2

DECLA&SIFICANON EXEMPTION 1
SECKRET \N\




NSL VIO-38874

DERlvMOM 6/3 FBI Classification Guide G-3,
dated 1/97, Foreigh Counterintelligence Investigations
DECLASSIFICAT XEMPTION 1

SECRET

DERINED FB(/G-ZB FBI Ctassmcatlon Guide G~3

DERIVEDRROM: Bé FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97,
Foreign CoMntellig_gnce Investigations

DECLASSIFIZATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET

DERIVE OM: G- | Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign
Counterintelliyence Investigations

DEC IFICA EXEMPTION 1
CRET




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

. ... Overcollection of relevant
ALL FBI INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 03-12-2008 BY £5179/dnh/ksy/dk

NUMBER OF
INSTANCES

NSL VIO-38875

FACTS AS REPORTED FOR PIOB

b2

b7
b5

Violation - Pl had expired due to
drafter's error.,

Occurred - we issued 1681v instead
of 1681u NSL.

B/c SAC signed the NSL for
broader info, quarrel with idea it was
not authorized. Sloppy paperwork.
NSLs were good asking for 1681v,
EC asked for 1681u (was wrong).

Info was relevant, but exceeded time
period we requested; third party
eITor.

Relevant info for time that exceeded
what we requested.

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED




NSL VIO-38876

|

Issuing NSL fo4 1 Illegality of this is unclear; no date

actually obtained.

This is being reported out of an

abundance of caution.[| _ . ]| _ 02
b7E
o5

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED




NSL VIO-38877

ECPA NSL seeking what 1

1G believes are financial

records requiring RFPA

NSL

Although EC citation was 3 Actual language differences are

in error, records were . minor; no-individual rights affected.
properly described and \
RFPA referenced in Instance 1: NSL was issued under
NSL.FCRA NSL uses 1681v but certification used RFPA
certification language from language (which allows for NSL in
RFPA both IT and CI case); since case was

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

. case was IT, the RFPA language
citing both IT and CI had no legal
impact. The EC reflected the IT
nature of the case.

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED




Received irrelevant info in
response to NSL

L jnistakenly cited

one NSL as source for
subscriber information
pertaining to a particular
telephone number in an
EC to file, when in fact a
second NSL was the source
for the subscriber
information. Both NSL's
were properly issued and
there is no IOB
violation.Overcollection of

relevant info in response to
NSL

NSL VIO-38878

Mischaracterized as irrelevant; info
was relevant and promptly covered
with a new NSL.

Instance 1: :recez'ved from
the provider informution that
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
PIOBs. Carrier ervor/choice
involved; not FBI error.

Instance 2: [ Jreceived from

the provider information that
covered two months priov. to the
beginning of the request.

had issued an earlier NSL which
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
in error, records were
properly described and
FCRAv was referenced in
NSL which was also signed
by the SAC Received
irrelevant info in response
to NSL

Overcollection of relevant
info in response to NSL

NSL VIO-38879

B/c SAC signed the NSL for broader
info, quarrel with idea it was not
authorized. Sloppy paperwork.

Instance 1:| _ fequested toll billing

information from|. . _bnd

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
resulted in the issuance of an
erroneous NSL, nor an unauthorized
collection in violation of the NSIG
and ECPA.

received records beyond the

Received irrelevant info in
response to NSL

scope of the NSL, but since it was
carrier mistake, it is not reportable.

I;remmmmkn. nformation
0

ind
received a number that was not
assigned to an individual, but was an
intermet access number. The NSL

was properly issued and there is no
IOB violation.

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED

b2
b7E
b4
b7D




. NSL VIO-38882

Duplicate

From: |
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 1:13 PM

To:
Cc:

Subject:

__baee) (rBI) -

| (FBI)

_kFBI)

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC)
RE: NSL Credit report response

Duplicate Email OGC Employee 46
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

(FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

b6
b7C

b2
b7E

----- Original Message-----

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 1:04 PM
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);|

(FBD)] | (OGC) (FBI);
G [FBI)
Ce: | |(FBD)

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC2-IOB,

section 6

-----Original Message

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 12:58 PM

QGQ) (F

[¢FBD I

1);

(FBI);

(FB

Cc:

(FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE

b6
bi7C
b2
b7E

b6
b7C
b2
b7E




NSL VIO-38880

Julie F. Thomas
DGC, National Security Law Branch

Office of the General Counsel

Room 7975
b2
fax)
Julie. Thomas(@
--’---Original Message-----
From: [(0GC) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 4:25 PM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBL);

(FBI);

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject:

FW: NSL Credit report response

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

From: THOMAS,; JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
To: (OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI,
VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBD); b6
EBD); b7C
. b2
CC: | 0GQC) (FBD); bTE
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response '
Date: Thursday, March 08, 2007 7:17:43 PM
Attachments:
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
. b6
Lets put Ito work on it. b7C

DECLASSIFIED EY. 65179 DIH/KSR/DK
OI_93-11-2008

b6
b7C
b2
b7E

b5




NSL VIO-38881

b5
b4

b7D
b6
b7C

Julie - can | gé:|o work on that?

-----Original Message-----

From: (FBI) b6
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 4:02 PM b7C
To: | | (0GC) (FBI) b2
Cc: (FBI) b7E

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate Email OGC Employee 46
NON-RECORD




 NSL VIO-38883

E.(OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6

Julie F. Thomas
DGC, National Security Law Branch
Office of the General Counsel

Room 7975
b2
-
Julie. Thomas@
----- Original Message-----
From: | |(FBI)
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 10:28 AM g b6
To: (OGC) (FBI); b7C
[FBI); I b2
{FBIj b7E
Cc: (FBIL); CAPRONI,
VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC)

(FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response

SEGRET
RECORD NON RECORD

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section ©




NSL VIO-38884

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6
I

-----Qriginal Message-----

From:| (0GC)
(FBI)
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 10:22 AM b6
To: | EBT); b7C
[ (FBI) B2
(FBI) b7E
Cc: FBI);

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBL); THOMAS,
JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response

CRET
ORD NON RECORD

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6

----- Original Message-----
From: %

FBD)
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 b6

9:52 AM b7C
To: | | b2
(FBI){ |FBI); b7E

[{OGC)

(FBI)
Cc:
(FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report
response

S ET
ORD NON RECORD




NSL VIO-38885

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6

----- Original Message-----
From: |

| IFBI)
ent: Thursday, March 08,

Subject: FW: NSL Credit
report response

séc ET

RI; RD NON RECORD
Duplicate OCG2-I0OB, section 6

b6
b7C
b2
b7E




NSL VIO-38886

Duplicate OCG2-I0B,

section 6

SS4

Office of Division
Counsel

----- QOriginal Message-----

< |(FBT
Sent: Wednesday, March
07, 2007 3:28 PM

b6
b7C
b2
b7E

b6
b7C
b2

To:

b7E




Duplicate OGC2-IOB,

NSL VIO-38887

section ©

(FBI)
Cc:
(FBI)
~Subject: NSL Credit
report response

S T
REGORD NON RECORD

b6
b7C
b2
b7E




NSL VIO-38888

Duplicate OGC2-IOB,

SSA

(Office)
(Cell)

section ©

b6
p7C
b2
b7E




E PTION 1

M: Multiple Sources
ION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-38889




